PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, September 15, 2016

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire
AGENDA
L. Call to Order
II. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: August 18, 2016*
II1. Public Comment
IV.  Old Business
V. Golf Committee Report* (Bohenko)
A, Approvals
1. AboutGolf Simulator License* (Allard)
VI.  Finance Committee Report* (Allard)
A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Result for One Month Period Ending July 31, 2016*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to May 31, 2017*
B. Approvals
1. Provident Bank — Line of Credit Extension* (Bohenko)
VII.  Leases
A. Reports
1. Kanerd Development LL.C — 166 Corporate Drive*
B. Approvals
1. Tower Hill Development LLC* - 185 International Dr. Expansion* (Lamson)
VIII. Executive Director's Reports/Approvals

A. Reports
1. Write off Accounts Receivable*
2. Golf Course Operations
3. Airport Operations
a) PSM

b) Skyhaven Airport
c) Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals
1. Farley White Pease LLC — 100 Arboretum Dr. Storage Shed* (Loughlin)



C. Ratification and Approval
L. Document Signatures* (Preston)
a) Kanerd Development, LL.C — Lease Amendment No. 2
b) Kanerd Development, LLC — Notice of Consent
c) Danielle’s Dash — Right of Entry

IX.  Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

B. Approvals
1. Pda 600 — Various — Final Adoption* (Torr)
2. Dept. of Homeland Security - Grant Acceptance* (Loughlin)

X. New Business
XI.  Upcoming Meetings
Port Committee October 6, 2016
Audit Committee October 17, 2016
Board of Directors  October 20, 2016
All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XII. Directors’ Comments

XIII.  Non-Public Session* (Bohenko)

XIV. Vote of Confidentiality* (Allard)
XV. Adjournment

XVI. Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached

*x Related Materials Previously Sent

***  Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

Confidential Materials



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, August 18, 2016
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman

Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; and Franklin G. Torr
Absent: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; and Robert F. Preston;

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA Deputy
Director/General Counsel; PDA staff members; members of the public;

I Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting to order at 8:11 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

IL. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: June 16,2016

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the June 16, 2016 Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

III.  Public Comment

There were no comments from the public.
IV. Old Business

No old business was brought to the Board.

V. Finance
A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for the 12 Month Period Ending June 30, 2016
(Preliminary)

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, gave a preliminary report on the status of the PDA FY
2016 finances for the twelve month period ending June 30, 2016. The PDA external audit will be
conducted starting September 6. PDA will seek approval from the Finance Committee in September to
renegotiate its revolving line of credit with Provident Bank. Mr. Canner reviewed: operating revenues,
which are on budget; and fuel sales underuns which were offset by fee revenues. Operating expenses are
currently slightly under budget. Staffing has increased to 144 employees including seasonal employees
and 59 fully benefitted employees. Payroll costs are on budget while fringe benefits show a current
underrun of approximately 7%. Labor hours reached 165,000 hours for the year. Overtime hours were
reduced by approximately 1,700 hours from the same period last year. Mr. Canner reviewed utility costs
and electricity consumption. Variances in the net operating income included repayment of the Provident
Bank revolving line of credit and construction projects at PDA facilities.

A review of the business units shows that enplanements at the Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease (PSM) have reached approximately 42,000 as of July 31%. Fuel sales have increased at Skyhaven
Airport (DAW). Since inception, PDA has incurred an overall net operating loss of $737,000 and has
funded approximately $1.5 million for DAW including capital expenditures and debt repayment to the
State of New Hampshire. Golf Course operating revenues are approximately 18% ahead of the same

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 18,2016 Pagel



period last year including increased member fees and increased revenues from Grill 28. The Division of
Ports and Harbors (“DPH) unrestricted funds were affected by variances in fuels sales and continues to
carry a positive operation income. The previously sequestered Revolving Loan Funds were released due
to the increase in loan activity. The fund currently has a 93% utilization rate of its capital and there are no
delinquent loans.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to April 30, 2017

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending April 30,
2017. Cash balances are expected to reach $5 million dollars by April 30, 3017. With the exception of the
loan to the City of Portsmouth, there are currently no outstanding debts. Capital expenditures for grant
funded projects include the DAW runway and non-grant funded projects include the PSM Terminal roof.
Use of the revolving line of credit will be affected by the timing of grant fund payments. Mr. Canner
reviewed the variances that may affect the DPH unrestricted funds, including settlement of workers
compensation claims and repayment to the State of the Piscataqua River turning basin loan. Mr. Canner
reviewed the anticipated Revolving Loan Funds activities. Director Allard and Chairman Bald
commended Mr. Canner for his work regarding PDA finances.

VI Leases
A, Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements”, Mr. Mullen reported on the following subleases:

L Pioneer New Hampshire, LL.C

Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC entered into a sublease with Hybrid Fitness, LLC for 5,000 square
feet at 114 Corporate Drive for a base term of 5 years with one 5 year option. Director Lamson approved
the sublease.

2. Two International Group, LLC

Two International Group, LLC entered into a sublease with Atlas Commodities, LLC for 1,878
square feet at 2 International Drive for a base term of 5 years. Director Lamson approved the sublease.

3. One New Hampshire Avenue LL.C

One New Hampshire Avenue LLC entered into a sublease with Two International Construction,
Co., LLC for 1,716 square feet at 1 New Hampshire Avenue for a base term of five years. Director
Lamson approved the sublease.

4. Galileo RMF, LLC
Galileo RMF, LLC entered into a sublease with Port City Air, Inc. for 6,740 square feet at 139

Flightline Road for a base term of six years with one 4 year option. Director Lamson approved the
sublease.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 18, 2016 Page 2



B. Approvals
1. Kanerd Development, LL.C

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Lease
Amendment No. 2 with Kanerd Development, LLC for the premises located at 166 Corporate Drive
on substantially similar terms and conditions attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2, Spyglass Development LL.C

Director Bohenko moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete
negotiations and to enter into a revised Lease with Spyglass Development, LLC (“Spyglass”) for the
premises located at 30 New Hampshire Avenue; all in accordance with the memorandum from
David R. Mullen, Executive Director, dated August 15, 2016 and attached hereto. Discussion:
Chairman Bald informed the Board that the attorney for Spyglass Development, LLC submitted a letter to
the Board regarding the lease proposal and that negotiations are ongoing. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous vote; motion carried.

3. 119 International Drive, LLC

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and to
execute a Lease Amendment with 119 International Drive LLC on substantially the terms and
conditions set forth in his memorandum dated August 12, 2016 and attached hereto; provided,
however, that the concept plan, including a site plan and elevation rendering must be brought to
the Board for its approval prior to the beginning of construction. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

VII. Signs
A. Reports
1. NextLevelNow, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor
Revisions to Existing Signs”, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA approved of the modification to signs located
at 16 Pease Boulevard to change the name from the previous tenant to the new tenant, NextLevelNow,
Inc. Chairman Bald approved the sign modifications.

B. Approvals
1. 73 Corporate Drive at Pease, LLC

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed sign for 73 Corporate Drive at Pease LLC at
73 Corporate Drive; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager —
Engineering attached hereto. Discussion: Director Lamson thanked Ms. Stowell for her explanation

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 18, 2016 Page 3



regarding the visibility and location of the sign on the building. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote; motion carried.

VIII. Contracts/Agreements
A, Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered
into the following contracts:

1. Dell Marketing LP — Computers

PDA contracted with Dell Marketing LP, a state approved vendor, for the purchase of five
desktop computers to replace worn out computers at various PDA locations. The expenditure of
$5,047.70 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

2. Messer Truck Equipment — Dump Body

PDA contracted with Messer Truck Equipment for the purchase of an 11.5 Galion dump body to
be used by PDA Maintenance. The expenditure of $5,989.00 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

3. Portsmouth Quality Flooring — 16 Pease Blvd.

PDA contracted with Portsmouth Quality Flooring Corporation for the purchase and installation
of carpeting in the offices at 16 Pease Boulevard. The expenditure of $2,636.00 was approved by Vice-
Chairman Loughlin.

4. Hoyle Tanner & Associates — Obstruction Removal Project

PDA contracted with Hoyle Tanner & Associates for additional work related to the Obstruction
Removal Permitting and Design project. The expenditure of $2,980.00 was approved by the Executive
Committee. Discussion: In response to Director Lamson, Ms. Stowell explained that additional costs
were incurred to study the historical value of the Pickering property before any tree cutting was
undertaken and to monitor the area for long eared bats, an endangered species.

5. Ransom Consulting, Inc. — Frank Jones Well

PDA contracted with Ransom Consulting, Inc. to conduct exploration of the Frank Jones Well to
determine the condition of the wells. The expenditure of $9,800.00 was approved by Director Allard.
Discussion: In response to Director Allard, Mr. Mullen reported that there are several wells established
by the Frank Jones Brewery. The well located near the 3™ hole on the Golf Course may be an alternative
source of water for the Golf Course. The Historic District Commission would like the wells brought back
on line, but the wells need to be examined before a determination of viability can be made. Director
Bohenko noted that the City of Portsmouth has status in the review process. Ms. Stowell reviewed the
permitting process. Regarding the Haven Well, Director Bohenko reported that the City is working with
the Air Force to have a filtration system installed to allow the well to be brought back on line. Ms.
Stowell reported that the Restoration Advisory Board and the Air Force toured the various sites on the
Tradeport including wells. The Frank Jones well will be tested for PFCs before any water is used. Ms.
Stowell reported that staff reviewed the City’s plans of the Frank Jones wells from the 1800s she
explained how the wells operated in the 1800s.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 18,2016 Page 4



B. Approvals
1. AboutGolf — Simulator Upgrade

Director Bohenko moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
AboutGolf of Maumee, OH, to upgrade the simulator room hitting stations and flooring at the Golf
Course Clubhouse, in an amount not to exceed $13,371.20; all in accordance with the memorandum
from Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, dated August 3, 2016 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the
RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. At the time of purchase of the original simulator system, AboutGolf was the sole
source provider in the region;

2. AboutGolf has a specialized knowledge of the simulator systems. If the project was
awarded to another contractor, AboutGolf would still need to design the flooring
plan and recalibrate the simulators to the new hitting locations to ensure that the
simulator technology operates properly; and

3. AboutGolf can do the work in the most cost effective and timely manner.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes, Discussion: Lynn Hinchee, PDA Deputy
Director/General Counsel, reported that PDA had received an inquiry from the City Tax Assessor’s office
regarding the Clubhouse golf simulator operations. Attorney Hinchee confirmed that the simulators are
owned and operated by the Pease Development Authority. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote;
motion carried.

IX. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A, Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. Staff is
working on aerifying the greens. Approximately 54,000 — 55,000 rounds of golf are expected to be
played in 2016. Tournament play is ongoing with tournaments scheduled in to October. Chairman Bald
complimented Mr. DeVito and the Golf Course staff for their work and how well the Golf Course is being
run. Mr. DeVito thanked his staff for their efforts.

2. Airport Operations
Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Supervisor, reported on aviation activities.
a) PSM
Enplanements reached 42,000 including troop flights and commercial flights as of July 31 and
are expected to reach 65,000 by December 31, 2016. Allegiant Air is currently on its annual hiatus.
Terminal roof renovations are underway and renovation of Terminal bathrooms will begin in September.
Continental Paving will re-groove 7,500 feet of runway beginning on August 29, 2016. The runway will

be closed overnight during the re-grooving work. Discussion: Director Lamson asked about Simple
Charter on-line charter operations and its connection to Seacoast Helicopters as reported in the

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 18,2016 Page 5



“Portsmouth Herald.” Mr. Mullen informed the Board that he will speak with Seacoast Helicopters and
report to the Board.

b) Skyhaven Airport

The runway rehabilitation project is near completion and punch list items are being worked on
including brush clearing. PDA is working with the City of Rochester to ensure that there is minimal
impact to the wetlands during clearing operations. Work on the taxilane and drainage areas around the
hangars will begin once grant funding is secured. Discussion: Director Allard inquired if the demolished
hangar at DAW would be rebuilt. Mr. Pomeroy reported that the site is currently being used for tiedowns
with power outlets and a wash rack, but the site is available for future development. There are currently
60 aircraft based at DAW and at least 40 more aircraft could be stored.

1) SAAC Annual Report

Chairman Bald reported that the Skyhaven Airport Advisory Council annual report was included
in the Board package. SAAC Chairman Bruckner was in attendance to answer any questions. Chairman
Bald thanked SAAC for its efforts regarding Skyhaven Airport.

c) Noise Line Report
) June, 2016

Mr. Pomeroy reported that 37 inquiries were made to the Noise Line in June. Ten inquiries were
related to helicopter activities and 27 inquiries were related to fixed-wing military aircraft activities.

2) July, 2016

Mr. Pomeroy reported that 57 inquiries were made to the Noise Line in July. Forty-one inquiries
were related to helicopter activities and 16 inquiries were related to fixed-wing military and non-military
aircraft activities.

Chairman Bald announced that Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, would be leaving the PDA and that
the Board meeting was his last meeting. Chairman Bald thanked Mr. Hopper for his longevity and
dedication to PDA. He noted that Mr. Hopper has a great deal of pride for the PDA and was deeply
appreciative of Mr. Hopper’s effort. Chairman Bald wished Mr. Hopper great success in the future.
Director Lamson thanked Mr. Hopper for his excellent work and patience with the Airport Committee and
the neighboring communities.

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of
$7,117.00 for legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Kutak Rock LLP

Through April 30,2016 $ 225.00
Through June 30, 2016 1,440.00

$1,665.00*
2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 18,2016 Page 6



Through May 31, 2016 $4,292.00

Through June 30, 2016 1,160.00
$5.452.00
Total $7,117.00

*Note: The City of Portsmouth will pay the remaining balances. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

X. Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports
1. Piscataqua Maritime Commission — Waiver of Wharfage/Dockage

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent and Approval for the Waiver
of Wharfage, Dockage and Related Fees for Qualified Non-profit Organizations Using Facilities of
Division of Ports and Harbors” Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported that the Piscataqua Maritime
Commission requested that wharfage and dockage fees be waived during the visit and touring by the
public of the historical sailing vessel, the Oliver Hazard Perry. Director Loughlin approved the waiver.
The ship was berthed at the Portsmouth Fish Pier from August 10 — 15, 2016 and was open for tours.
Approximately 7,400 people visited the ship.

Mr. Marconi updated the Board on the status on the Sarah Long bridge replacement project and
reviewed the ongoing operations including pouring of concrete and work on the bridge towers.

B. Approvals
1. Pda 300/Various — Final Adoption

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that In accordance with the provisions
of RSA 12-G:42, X, and as approved by the Joint Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules
on July 21, 2016, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby adopts the
amendments to “Pda 300 Port Captains, Pilots and Pilotage” as attached hereto effective August 19,
2016; and authorizes the Division Director to take any necessary or recommended action in
accordance with RSA 541-A, in furtherance of this matter. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved
by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. Pda 500/Various — Final Adoption

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that In accordance with the provisions
of RSA 12-G:42, X, and as approved by the Joint Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules
on July 21, 2016, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby adopts the
amendments to “Pda 500 Moorings and Anchorage” as attached hereto effective August 19, 2016;
and authorizes the Division Director to take any necessary or recommended action in accordance
with RSA 541-A, in furtherance of this matter. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous vote; motion carried.

3. Pda 600/Various — Conditional Approval

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The PDA Board of Directors hereby
amends Pda 600 State-Owned Commercial Piers and Associated Facilities, as conditionally

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 18,2016 Page 7



approved by the Joint Legislative Committee on July 21, 2016 and adopts the Conditional Approval
- Annotated Text 08-18-16 (attached hereto);

Further, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Division Director to take any
necessary or recommended action in accordance with RSA 541-A, in furtherance of this matter.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

4. XTI Northeast Fishery Sector, Inc. — ROE Extension

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a Right of Entry with the
XI and XII Northeast Fishery Sectors (“the Sector”) retroactively effective July 1, 2016 for office
space located at the Portsmouth Fish Pier on substantially the same terms and conditions set forth
in the memorandum from Geno J. Marconi dated August 4, 2016 and attached hereto. Discussion:
None: Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

5. Independent Boat Haulers — Right of Entry

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with
Independent Boat Haulers, Inc. for the purpose of using Rye Harbor, NH Marine Facility, on terms
and conditions set forth in the memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated
August 8, 2016 and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote;
motion carried.

6. Diesel Direct — Right of Entry

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Board of
Directors authorize the Executive Director to issue a Right of Entry to Diesel Direct of Stoughton,
MA, for the purpose of fuel dispensing pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated August 4, 2016 and attached hereto.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

7. Bills for Legal Services

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of
$645.00 for legal services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Susan Marshall, Esq.
Through May 22, 2016 $645.00

Total $645.00

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.
XI. Special Events Report

Marie Aleksy, PDA Paralegal, reported on the following special events that will take place on the
Tradeport:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Angust 18,2016 Page 8



1. Danielle’s Dash — 5k Road Race

On Sunday, August 28, 2016, the Danielle’s Dash 5k road race will be held. Funds raised will
benefit the American Heart Association and New Generations’ programs.

2. St. Charles Children’s Home — Sk Road Race

On Monday, September 5, 2016, St. Charles Children’s Home will hold a 5k Road Race. Funds
raised will be used to support the Home’s programs.

3. Fox Point 5 Miler Road Race

On Saturday, September 10, 2016, the Newington School Supporters will hold a 5 mile road race.
Funds raised will be used to support Newington School programs.

4. Bottomline Technologies — Sk Road Race

On Saturday, September 17, 2016, Bottomline Technologies will hold a 5k road race. Funds
raised will be used to support Families First Health and Support Center programs.

XII. New Business

Attorney Hinchee reported that she had received a text message stating that the streaming live
video recording had malfunctioned and was not recording.

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded that rules be suspended to allow public
comment. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote.

Greg Smith, Attorney with the McLane Middleton law firm, informed the Board that he was
retained to represent the party interested in Hangar 227 and to help deal with the environmental issues.

XIII. Upcoming Meetings
Chairman Bald announced that the following meetings will be held:

Finance Committee - September 12, 2016
Board of Directors - September 15, 2016

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted. Mr. Mullen requested that a Golf Committee
meeting be scheduled for September 12, 2016 after the Finance Committee meeting.

XIV. Directors’ Comments
There were no comments from the Directors.

XV. Non-Public Session

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 18, 2016 Page 9



1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(d) for the purpose of discussing the acquisition, sale or
lease of property; and

2. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II (i) Consideration of matters relating to the
preparation for and the carrying out of emergency functions, including training to
carry out such functions, developed by local or state safety officials that are directly
intended to thwart a deliberate act that is intended to result in widespread or severe
damage to property or widespread injury or loss of life.

Roll Call Vote. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.
The Board entered into non-public session at 9:11 a.m. and returned to public session at 10:44 a.m.

XVI1. Vote of Confidentiality

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded that Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-
A:3, Paragraph III, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that
the divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of its
August 18, 2016 meeting related to:

L. Airport Security matters; and
2. Leasing of property;

would, if disclosed publically, a) undermine and jeopardize the safety of the traveling public and b)
benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the gemeral community
respectively; and agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in the opinion of
a majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply. Note: This
motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote;
motion carried.

XVII. Adjournment

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at
10:45 a.m.

XVIIL. Press Questions

No members of the press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 18,2016 Page 10



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AGENDA
GOLF COMMITTEE

Monday, September 12, 2016 @ @ P
Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA
L Call to Order (Bohenko)
II. Acceptance of Minutes: April 18, 2016*
III.  Public Comment
IV.  Old Business
V. New Business
A. Reports
1. Golf Carts — Bid Review*
2. Year End Snapshot*

B. Approvals
1. AboutGolf Simulator License* (Allard)

VI.  Upcoming Meetings:

Port Committee October 6,2016
Audit Committee October 17, 2016
Board Meeting October 20, 2016

VII.  Adjournment

VIII. Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached

o Related Materials Previously Sent

***  Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

[ +



-

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 53 International Drive, Porisoutn, NH 03541

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION
Director Allard:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Development
Authority Golf Committee, the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to
enter into the Commercial Software License Subscription Agreement, as
amended, with aboutGolf, Limited, (“aboutGolf”) of Maumee, OH, for the
provision and maintenance of the Golf Course Clubhouse simulator
software and equipment in an amount projected to be $5,200 per year,
subject to change in accordance with the usage of the simulator system;
all in accordance with the memorandum of Scott DeVito, PGA General
Manager, dated September 7, 2016 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VI the Board
waive the RFP requirement based upon the following justification:

1. aboutGolf is the sole source supplier of the software and
equipment covered in the License Agreement.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\Committees\Golf\Golf Course Simulators0916.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

jax: 603-427-0433 www.psascdev.ory



NTERNATION 53 Invarnational Dirive, Portzmoutn, NH 938401
EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <ppn—
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager @
Date: September 7, 2016
Subject: Request to Waive RFP to Enter Licensing Agreement with aboutGolf Simulators

This is a request to waive the RFP process and enter a licensing agreement with aboutGolf for
the Pease Golf Course aboutGolf PGA Tour Simulators.

Reason to waive RFP:

e At the time of purchase of the original simulator system, aboutGolf was the sole source
provider

e Pease currently maintains three aboutGolf simulators

o Agreement would maintain Pease as high priority when seeking support for the simulator
systems

AboutGolf has gone from a pay as you go for course updates, equipment replacement, system
upgrades, and support to an annual licensing agreement. All of these items will be covered under
the new licensing agreement, and will also include customer programs that we had not
previously purchased for our system.

The base cost will be $1,400 per simulator or $5,200 annually. The agreement has a escalating
cost scale, for every additional 200 hours of use per simulator the price will increase $300 per
simulator.

Thank you for your consideration.

PAGOLF COURSE\AboutGolf Licensing Agreement Memo 0916.docx

OCOD) TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 803-433-5088 fax: 505-427-5433 www.psasedev.org



COPY

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Monday, September 12, 2016

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Time: 8:00 A.M.

Place: 55 International Drive
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, NH 03801

I. Call to Order (Allard)
I1. Acceptance of Committee Meeting Minutes: May 16, 2016%*

I1I. Public Comment

IV. Reports (Canner)

1. Operating Results for the One Month Period Ending July 31, 2016
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections through May 31, 2017

V. Committee Recommendations to the Board of Directors

1. Revolving Line of Credit Facility- One Year Extension
VL Committee Meetings- November 14, 2016
VII.  Director’s Comments
VIII. Adjournment

IX. Press Questions

Related Materials Attached.
Proposed Motion



--------
ZZZZZZZZZZZZZ

9T0C ‘ZT ¥3gW3ld3s
ONILIIW FILITWIWOD FDNVYNIL

9T0C ‘T€ AINC DNIANI
JOI¥3d HLNOW 3INO FHL Y04
140d3Y TVIONVNIL £T0T Ad




8b€

Y44
88

[4 44
Tze'e

L08'S

0Se'v1

139dna
dUVAA
INTWUND

(8)

S6

(@
(9)
(€9)

(o)

(€7)

AONVINVA
dvaa
Ol uv3iA

(s.000 $)

\D)
™~
<

[«)]

[44-]

o2 B Y
o)
| CO

G N

8b1

[444

9041

WALV
jlvaol
UVIA ¥OIud

(€39)

(9)

08t
88¢
(68)

(t1)

(sm)
(€5)

(9)
(611)

(s6)

80T

JONVINVA
yvaa
ANIHNAND

6641

135an4g

alva
Ol uv3IA

N
N
<

N
<]
<

i

[

96

<
o
[

o
(]
—

o
-

N o

wvNLY

diva
OLUVIA

FWOONI ONILVYI4O L3N

NOLLVIOFNUdaa

(¥ I9v)
ASNIdX3 ANV (IWOINI)

ONILVYIdONON

JWOINI ONILVYIJO

(9% 39vd) YIH10 TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINYVIN

(9% 39Vd)
SADIAYIS TYNOISS3H0Ud

(9% 39vd) SILLTILLN

JALLVULSINIWNGY
ANV IV43NIO

FONVNILNIVIY
S3LITIDV4 ANV SONIAQTING

(S# OV b 39V4) S1T43N39
QNV S32IAY3S TINNOSHId

S3SN3AdX3 ONLLYYIdO

(€% 39va)
SANNIATYE ONILVEAAO

i A

‘STUNLIANIdX3
WLIdYD 3LVdIDLINY NVHL 5531
01 3NA ¥YIMOT ISNIdX3 LSFHILNI

S3ASN3dX3 ANV
(IWODNI) ONLLYYIdONON

‘q3135ang
LON S3LLITIDV4 ANV SONIQTING
OL1 NOLLYDOTIV Y08y LDIUIANI

"SATVS 13Nd HAA ¥3IMO1 0L 3na
YIMOT SLSOD INIWIAND0Yd 13nd

$532004d WNMEI0V
QN3 ¥V3A 9T0Z Ad IAISNIHIYDIWOD

%6°VE A9 YIMO1
-S1S0D HNILVH3dO

"S3TVS 8¢ TIIHO

YIHOIH WOY4 SANNIATY
NOISSIONOD Q3SVIUDNI =

"WIHLYIM / Q3AV1d

SANNOY NI ISYIHONI OL
3NA -533d 410D QISVIAONI

‘A8 135440 ‘HdAd IHL NIHLIM S2TVS
13Nd A3LVAIDILINY NYHL ¥3MO1

%09 A9 ¥aMO1
-SINNIATY DNLLYHIHO

SISATVNVY
FONVINVA L395aNnd £10T Ad

STOZ ANV 9T0C ‘T€ AINC

ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLINOW 3INO JHL1 ¥O04

. SISNIdX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 LNIWIALVLS @ILVAITOSNOD



79) ST

3
g
3
q

(91) 6€ 4 (6) a2 €€ HOFUYH NOLdWYH
(s1) 1€ 91 (1) 43 1z YOSUVYH JAY
(82) 99 8¢ (81) 1L £ 43Id HSI4 HLNOWSLYOd
@ 6 L (o1) 81 8 LMOdUIY NIAVHANS
FINVINVYA $900 $9500 FONVINVA SAvs SIvsS
$900 a3iiranang TYNLOY SIvS giiasansg AVNLY SISATVYNY 13nd
@Wﬂ-ﬂ , ﬂu ., %ﬂ aﬂu WWNdﬂ. aﬁn. ¥IHL0 TV SNOLIVYISIONS QMY IS/SN Y3ldw
BOL/INNIS 1109 . $334 ONIDRIVA ..
e ) ¥4 89 ZE 4 68 13N -¥3H10 1TV $3134 SNIMOONE SAIHSHIN N 1100
) mmH°z<—.—U¢m: AVXD00Q G IV RIVHM $334 0%
96T (€) 1€ (1) 6¢C 8t 4709
ANNIAIY
LEE (91) s (8) o 9¢ NOISS3IONOD
(LdvHD 335)
048 (91) €T (8v) £91 ST1 S31VS 13and
(LuvHD 338)
016'C 9 06€ o€ 99¢ 96¢ SINNIAIY 334
SILLINIDV4
G656 () E0'T (811) SPI‘T 201 40 TYAN3Y
13sang FONVIUVYA vNLY JONVINVA 139anga VNLOV
Uv3A UVIA alvaol UvaA alva atva 41V(Q O1 ¥VIA SINNIATY 334
ANTHUND OL ¥V3IA UVIAUOINd  INTWAND OLUVIA OL ¥VIA
(5,000 $) -

s

STOZ ANV 9T0Z ‘TE AINC
ONIAN3I AOI¥3d HINOW INO IHL ¥O4
. SANNIATY DNLLYVYIAO A3LVAITOSNOD



A4

14!

8T

anN3
HLNOW

AV

14

ovT T

LE 6¢

9 9

£ 1

£ €

12 9s

[4 [4

14 14!

L1 L1

4 )
ana an3

HINOW  HINOW
NNC nc

SNOLLISOd d3T11Id -SISATVNY dd4V1S

a5

NON
M

9l

N3g
/dH

wi|

NON
Avs

s

ALIKHOHLNY L1304

FONVNIS
woa

ONIYIINIONS

3S¥N0D 7109

NIAVHAMS

LH0duiv
HLNOWS1H0d

JONVNILNIVIN

IALLND3X3

TVNLOV
3lva oL
UVIA

HOoIdd

(19

(o1)

(9)
(8)
(1)
[4¢

(58)

58)

(9)
0z
(9]
(98)

FONVIIVA
HVIA

LNIWUND

9
80€

139an9
iivaol
dVIA

@ ™
g g

[444

VNLY
alvaol

1NO0 Y34SNYYL

Y3HLO TV
diWOD SHINIOM
YO

LNIWIAI LI
YNSNI HLIVAH

SLId3N3d
dONIH4

1N0 Y3JISNVAL

A0S
ANV NOLLVOVA
d3anyadv

AWLLIINO
Q31I43INIINON
Q31143N38
SADINYIS
TINNOSYH3d

(5,000 $)

uvaa ‘

STO0Z ANV 9T0Z ‘T€ AINC

ONIAN3 dOIR3d HLNOKW INO FHL 404

S1I43N39 ANV S3DIAN3S TANNOSY3Id A3LVAITOSNOD



‘'S3AA0TAHI TVNOSYIS ANV LOVHULNOD ‘SIIA0VdWA QILIHINIE-NON ‘STANTIXE ‘T

ALON
is||epads sdo
BHIOW = jueisissy
aulem - ujwpy
sulepWaqQ eg
slIRPedS sdo jusisssy
uojasg romeme ujwpy
uesissy epex 4 — L abeq ujqoy
utipy UIYBNEIOW p3
j 8[19yaoIe) s|RPAdS sdo sjuaiuaned
euey NE2JPNOg e P mopnyy wig
suea SUPIING =
__ 4o1e Joquen sy aat —
UOIURH ujAR) d
1s|1epads sdo UojION Iy
Ayunoag ybnouagopw saiy|oed
™ Jabujjod ueg SRASS Pacmy)y sueq o SUBWIRARG
PURRSUN ppaL
IS|IRPIdS uep4dNz
Apndes peasean  BUfjunoxoy sHepPads sdg JURISISSY e
" Jeles woy ueWRj0) Bong JJuRYIDI suoleW = 1PR4D Auoy uu_._euu_:u..._uunm
(Adesodway) piousy aaeq ueAy xx0 .._enw
RUNODY Jmbeueyy ueRey
jueis|ssy _— liciAeg (N340} doys oug uewaiog YoM 361005
- uuipy 2j|eqesus) a: SpuUno.s 2 a0yeraddo
sjoqna Apng «juy WEISISSY w7478 12IA emeag aaeq uu__““."_.‘_zom a0 posm  JURWAINDT
upwpy I a - saoiAIRS seysnejuer pa
woy
4218 J0q4RY wesssy ineqsjuwpy Gupling -
B Mndag - upw P W0IAS 1Y WS|SSy 04d  Ruspunupiedns| ujjdog sjuuyor
StouaN Jue e vosienEg $59 Paueiidwod HOD VDY  +of 98N03 8ISy aeaadg
R 2d
1IN 2 IPEID 30d ‘ [eSajeiey HPWLOIAUG o weLRe o uoseny uedy J isejpads sdo J|uRydIN — u.uwﬁuh...WW
m 5 JURIUNCIDY [ Assoiy oluey ' EHRUS poser 1 § ssoBing s sissy — Hagoy
Amsan -nﬂnﬂuuuo rme— olues 0ud 148puajupiadng 213 >o“..>..HWu!
Joqiey Jeyd [ zpof uoy Jebeuepy 1199 vod asinoy vewsdoq
¥nneys Adedy UOSIBPUY UM JeSeuen pafoiy = aseny wiy eoy) uoya J0)jeulpioor Jabeue FduBUBILE N
————— . SUoneRY  sojew eMIW Ajjandes WOWAINDT e SRIIIES
avkoiduz [—I— 649qn0d P3 A3|uo) uoy Nuesy
ol rAuR) N spuesy
A3 ¥ 10d N |espuas 4 1abeuey JabRuey Jubeuep 1ateue,
14 W
J0 10333410 jouopaya  Aindag e Buieauibua uu_..nq._.uw.uWQ unw._ﬂhﬂu_d sdueusjujel
Uod4eW O B A3UpLED HE d
{ e OuRD 4 ::Mu LY ] PiED NuRK __!szm euepn 031A0Q 3095 Mapuy — uoISoMm Iv
bl ke '}
welsissy _
| ujwpy
1esdnon eAgde] z1)
[R1BUDD {N340)
pug ._ﬂu.__a 4003410
fandsa uadayy
SVYPOUY uudy
J0pex0a
ApNdaxg
S¥0LDUIA 40 QYUY usini
O Quvos piAeQ

LUVHO NOILVZINVDYO

ALTIOHLNV LNINWdO13IA3Q 3SVYad




TLTT SET T6T
Tz ot T
€97 [44 4
1148 : r4}
£08 €01 (48
WALV
139ang aiva 13Isang
UVIA oLyvaa alva
INIWAND dorud Ol ¥vaA
[x44 [4 6T
%4 T <
€L - 9
L T 9
0§ - S
WNLOV
1395ansg 3iva 135ang
dvaA OL¥vaA aiva
NTYE}} T} yonid Ol uvaA
(s.000 $)

¥8

wNLV
ilva
0L ¥V3A

o~

wvnLv
iiva
OL¥dVIA

IEL0Z aal CrIOZ Adm JSL0E Aqm 0T Ao

HdQ 409 NIAVHAAS WSd LH0d3IaVHL
: T
MM -
6 v6
asva 206 oos zoy °OFF 6F sy sEP sov wcemmvsv
LdvD 4109 1
mmEzs,_w_m__ww e &8 vI0L ZIE’E ET0Z A4
= - Haa omm“m PI0Z A4
ATTIONL 1SV0D 5 o 05 Bt orae b
9 T NIAVHANS
13n4 28t 641 WSd HaL VLo
15 £ Liodaawit 906
9T0T [AYr4 HM QLA A3 , S90'z
96Q°2
vIzZ'e
YIHLO 1TV LINN SSANISNG A9 SISATVNV NOLLAWNSNOD HAMI
$88 6 09 Z
(Y41 = ¥ T YILYM
13N -¥3H10 1V Z9 Z S 1 ANVOUd
11anv 710 ANV SvD
907 T 8 IVANLYN
AD0TONHOAL
NOLLVIWHO4NI WSOdSId
8¢cT [4 T 4 31SvYM
vod1 6+ 14 T€ € ALIDIY1D3713
wnLV
l13sang alva 139ang NIV
S3DIAYAS UVIA OL¥vaA iva aiva
TVYNOISS340ud INIHNND yorud Ol ¥vIA

0L ¥vaA SALLILLN

g

00ZT

0081

001z

{S.000) HMM)

STOZ ANV 9T0C ‘T€ AINC
ONIAN3 dOId3id HLINOW 3INO IH1 JO04

S3SN3dX3 ONILVYIHO ¥3IHLO0 AaLYAITOSNOD



L

"SALVY LSTUILINI INISIND ANV IUNUOMILS L8300 WAL ONOT LNIHND VQd IHL ONIQUYOFY NOLLYWYOINI ¥IHLANS 404 ST# I9Vd 335 'T

6 4 Wi0L
HLNOWS140d
91 [4 30 ALID
JINVE
9L - LN3AIAOUd
13sang alva
VOSI4 OL ¥v3A
ASN3dX3 1SFTYALNI

(5,000 %)

68 6 z
(© - (1
76 6 8
WNLOV
13nana ilva 135ane
YvaA OL ¥viA ilva oL
INIHUND yorud UVIA

i

m

wnLv

jiva
OL ¥vaA

‘110N

S13SsY
40 37VS NO
$s01 / (NIVD)

d3iHLO
GNV IWODNI
1SFHIINI

ASN3IdX3
LS3UALNI

STOZ ANV 9T0Z ‘T€ AINC

ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW INO JH1 ¥04

ISN3IdX3 (IWOINI) ONILVIIdONON A3LVAITOSNOD



Z09 799
709 £69

= TET
15§ -

88

£9v -

- 89¢

- ¥6T

= 696'T
- 4}

- LS6'T
JIDONIS3Y  QIDTHISIUNN

10T ATINC Lv SLIN3T

(s.000 %)

wiol

Y3H10 TV
3aviL NOIFJO4

ANNd AYIFHSIH
-NVO1 DONIATOAIY

ONISa3¥a
YOgAVH

ANIWIDYNYIN
HOFUVH

SANN TVY¥3NID

SUOFUVH
ANV SLH0d
40 NOISIAIQ

MOYIS3 INVYNIL
SANNd TVAINTD

ALTHOHINY
ININdOT13IAIA
asvad

€99°99

{(oz'®)
1S

112
651’1

115°89

[ 447

£6S
344
008'T

9T0¢

0E NNL

9Tv
9£¢
SE0'C

910Z
TE AINC

NOILISOd 13N TViOL

Q3.LORLSANN

INOZ 3qviL NOIAOS

ONIDA3AUA JOTUYH

ANNd NVOT SNIACTATY

404 a30ondIS3y

S13SSV TVLIdVD NI LNJWLSIANI 13N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISNZd

SININOSAN
40 SMOTINI a3uya43a

S3LLTIGVIT WV.LO0L

S3LTAYD L7 ¥3HLO
ALTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N

SALLITIAVI] ANFHANIONON
S3LINIAVIT INIHAND TVLOL

SALLINIAVIT 17 -NOLLYOd LNJJEND
ALTTIDVE D07 ONIATOAIY

ANNIAIY AINYVYINN

NOLLONYISNOD -319VAVd SLNNOJDY
F18VAVd SLNNODDV

SILLINIGVIT INZHUND
SALLINIAvI

0697

€601
268

(2744
L9

689

ETLT

910z
0€ NNC

€ESE
X474

8b
299t

9102
1€Inc

NOISN3d

$32¥NOS3YH 40
SMOTHALNO AIAUIA3A

S13SSVY V101

STTLEVAIIOIY 11 -¥IHLO

(61#-0I# 539vd) SS3D0Ud
NI NOLLOMYASNOD

IN3WdIND3
ANV SONIQHNG ‘GNV1

S13SSY W1IdVD

S13SSY Q310N 1S3d TVIOL

13N
-S3TEVAIZOIY SINNODJDV

SINFIWAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSVY a3.0141S3Y

SLASSV INIHAND TVLOL
S13SSV ¥3HLO

13N
-31GVAIZOIY SINNODIV

SINTTVAINDI ANV HSVYD
SLASSY LNIHUND
S13SsvY

il

NOILISOd 13N 40 SLNIW3L1V1S d3LVAaI1iOoSNOD



X4 LL

Sé6t
101
1) 4

81
81€

SOT'T
99’1
vl
T6€
16
6v1
6LE
€06

aaLiiwans vad ana alva ol
INNOWY FONVIVE  Q3IAIIDIN

(s.000 $)

(92)
(9)
(zz€)
(6Z1)

(+9)
(€9)
(@
(8s)
(€6)
(v)
(1)
(8)
€49)
(08¢)
(142)

JUVYHS
vad

4
91T
0Ep'E
621
81
81¢
¥
X

4
£9T°1
898’1
8L
444
66
91
652
LT

ilvaol
a3aanadxa

6€S

109°€

81
81¢

et
vb0'e
bl
1432
L6
0ST
00v
[47)

auvmy
ANVYD

£9§

06L'€

81
81¢

0TET
0S1'C
8/
8bb
S0T
z91
008
208

103C0ud
Iviol

£T-+0-60

P1-81-90

T1-€2-50

£1-90-11
€T1-91-+0
ET-9T-40
¢1-82-80
ZT-£0-£0
CT-T€-S0
1T-12-2%
80-0¢-11

ilva
TYAOUddY

(210Z-40 985) NODIY ANV NOISIA NMY NIAYHANS
(ST0Z-90 94S) NIV¥A ANV AYd INVTIXV.L NIAVHANS
(Z102-50 9S) £€-ST AVMNNY NIAVHANS
W3.LSAS NOLLYDIHLINAQI ALTYND3S WS
SYIAYIS ALIINDIS LY0d HdA
(6b# ¥vd) N9IS3A NOLLYOILIW NOLLONYLSEO WSd
SNOLLVYAONIY WOOUHLYS TYNIWYIL WSd
NOIS3IA-3¥d ¥E-9T AVMNMY WSd
NDISIA/LINY3d / IYAOWIY NOLLONYLSEO WSd
(€097 985) IDVYNIVIA ANV INIWIAVd WSd
(2091 98S) 193r0Ud NOLLONY.LSNOD HSY WSd
(1091 98S) SISATYNY HLONIT ANYWIA AYMNNY WSd
(SS# ¥v4) I9YNOIS ANV ONINYYIN LHOJYIY WSd
(bS# VV4) VHOLSIY NIVYA ANV LNIWIAVd WSd
(zS# vv4) 31vadn dvid 3INSOdX3 ISION WSd
UILSTHO0Y 08 LY OWAA ONIATING LHOdIAVHL
HLVd 3SN-LLINW LY0d3avdl

JWVN 1D3r0ud

9102 ‘T€ AINC 40 SY
STATAVAIIOITY TYLNIWNUIAODYILNI 40 AUVHWKHNS



ol

¥4
Va4

)

4

v9
€91°1
6981

9T-T€E-£0
1v
FONVIVE

(s.000 $)

(8%) (32 z Z0€°E

- - - 174
L - L of
() St - St

- « = €S

- . - z

- - . ¥9

- - - €91'T
- - - 698'1

I9NVHD DIAN3S STUNUANIDE  gy.g¢.gp

yvaA NI LNVd LLEP iv
- INTHYND 13N OL ¥3ISNVUL ANTWAND IDONVIVE

‘31SAS NOLLVDI4ILNIQI ALTYNDIS WSd

ONIHOOUIY ANV OW3Q TVLLAVd 1DLV WSd

AaVYDdN IUYMLIH0S ANV ONLLHOTT WSd

(a1 -vv4) NDISIA-3dd PE-9T AVMNNY WSd

(091-¥v4) NDIS3A ANV ONLLLIWYId NOLLDNYLSE0 WSd
(Q8.L -¥vd) SNOLLYAONIY WOOUHLYE TYNIWYIL WSd
(€09T 98S) NOLLYYOL1S3Y I9YNIVIA ANV INIWIAY
(2097 98S) 1D3(0¥d NOLLINYLISNOD dSY

LAO0dUIV HLNOWSLYOd

IWVN 153T0ud

9T0Z ‘TE€ AINC 40 SY

SSTUD0Ud NI XUOM NOILONALSNOD 40 AAVIWNWNS



(32

O Y

peS

OEH'E

9T-1£-£0
1v
FONVIVE

(s.000 $)

1

8l

8
O

- 59 ] -
= = = 007
= - - 911
) - * L pes
- - - 0Ep'E
FONVHD DIAYIS SRUNLIANIAXA gy e g9
UVIA NI LNVd UVIA v

INIWUND 13N Ol ¥34ASNVHL ANIWAND FONVIVE

AQOg 0Nl dina
NVA NYIDIY1D0313
FONVNILNIVIW

(Z102-50 9€S)
JIVNIVYA ANY INIWIAYD INVIIXVL

(zr0Z-v0 D4S)
NOLLONYLSNODIY ANV NOISIA AVMNNY

(z102-50 94S)
3OVNOIS ANV ONDIYVIN-LONYLSNODTY ££-ST AYMNNY

LHOdUIY NIAYHANS

dWVN LJ3C0dd

enue 9TQZ “TE AINC 40 SY
SSTUO0Ud NI YUOM NOLLONYLSNOD 40 AHVWWNS



NOLLVULSINIWAY

7] - = = 9
¥9 - - - 12°] (AINO NDIS3Q) NOISNVAX3 3SNOHENTD
ISUN0D 4709
9T-TE-L0 FDNVHD IIAYIS SNUNLIANIAdIX3  9T-0£-90
1v UVIA NI ANV1d UVaA 1y IWVN IDAroud
JONVIVE JINIWUNO 13N OL ¥3ASNVYL ANTHAND JONVIVa '
(s.000 $)

@) 9TOZ “TE AINC 40 SV
SSTUD0UA NI HYOM NOLLINYLSNOD 40 AUVWWNS

(4



€l

9¢
[£)

9T-1€-£0
v
FONVIVa

(s.000 %)

LS
9¢ 3AVIOdN DYAH 13341 331
1€ SINIWAOUAIWI TUNLINYLSYYINI ANV NOLLDIASYILNI
LH0d3aviL
IONVHD IDIAYIS STANLIANIIXI 9T1-0€-90
dvaa NI LNVId AVIA 1v IWVN 153r0494d
AINFHUND 13N OLY3IISNVIL ANIYAIND FINVIVE

e 9TOZ “EE AINC 40 SV
SSIYD0Ud NI YYOM NOLLONYLSNOD 40 AYVWKNS



vi

96T
9

6
926'T

91-TE-L0
iy
FONVIVE

(s.000 $)

(88) (1133 L SP'6 10l
= - - ﬂ-ﬂ
9 S3X08 T2 AONIDYIWI TIVLISNI
6 (9702) NOLLYOINddV LNVYD ¥3OLL
926'T INIWIAOUWI ALTTVNO YILYM
SYOGUVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ
IDNVHD IIAUIS STUNLIANIAXI 9T-0€-90
UV3IA NI INVd UvaA v IWVN 1D3roud
INIHEND 13N Ol Y¥3JSNVYL ANIHEND FDNVYIVE

@) gTOZ “IE ATNC 40 SV
SSFUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONULSNOD 40 AUVHWIWNS



Gl

(5,000 $)

99
49!
91T
911
911

%05 ©
HLNOWSLYOd

40 ALDD
ANIWAVdIN IDIANIS 1830 40 IINGIHOS

viol

L1102 Ad
NI QIvd

0¢oc

6102

8T0¢

L10¢

dv3A
VOSI4

S9Y 6ve
S9%b 6bE
ana NOILY¥Od
INNOWV Wyal
vioL 9NO1

D)
=y
i

91T

NOILYOd
INTWAND

L\ ALeIN

(vznom)
SIONVAQY
ANVYNAL

%05t @

310N T041NOD
NOILLNT10d
da1vm
-HLNOWSL¥Od
40 ALID

JLVY LSFUILNI
/ ¥3aioH 193a

9T0Z ‘T€ AINC 40 SY
S3ILITIAVIT W31 DNO1



TZE

(zzT)
[/744

€T

L8

89

8

NV
dlvaoL

UV3A YOI TVOSI4

(s.000 $)

(20973)
008'€

142

Skt

LpT'T

£00'T

096

135an4a
UVaA

€8T
(sm)

89T
08T

(2)

4¢4)]

m

(98)

(04)

@

FONVIUVA
iva
0L ¥vaA

{067) {ZoE)

L1E 20¢g

(1) (s)

ove 09

4

[44 T

[4) TT

61T £€

S8 ST

79 55

130ana VLY
Jiva 31va oL

OLdv3aA Yv3iA

JWODNI
ONILV¥3IdO 13N

NOILVIDII4AA
ISNadX3

ANV (3WOONI) .

ONILVYIdONON

dWOINI ONILVY¥IMO

dIHL0 TV

NOLLOWO¥d
GNV ONLEDRIVI

SADIAY3S
TVNOISS3ad0dd

S3LLTILLN

JALLVEISINIWNGY
ONV TVd3INTOD

JONVNILNIVIW
SALLNIDVS
ANV SONIATING

S1I43N38 ANV
S3DIAYIS TINNOSHI

S3ISNaAdX3
ONILVH3IdO

SINNIATY
ONILVY3dO

34 .

31V0a Ol ¥V3A “

M OrL

- 0oo'0l

woo'R
[:1: g
000’ 0r
000’08
VLVQ INIWINVIdN3
(37 096 9 3
- 15 ¥ - ¥3IHLO TV
- 95T 41 - SANNIATY 334
SINNIATY
1 ¢ 1 - NOISSIONOD
SUYONVH
€1 191 €1 st aNY 09¥YD
INTY
vE 585 Lg of SILIDVE
(o]
WLV 13sang  139anA WLV e
3lva oL RLENN 3lva aLva SINNIATY &
UVIAUORd  WOSIH  OLMY3A OL¥VAA  ONILVHIdO

LAO0dYIV HLNOWS.LIC
9T0Z ‘T€ ATNC D NIAN3 AOoniid
HLNOW INO FHL1 304 SNOILLYY3IdO 40 LNIWILVIS



(o)
81

£

VALY
aiva oL
HY3A YOTud

(s.000 $)

L)

&pE) ot
062 (9)
(ss) v
90¢ [€23)
Z01 ()
g T
43 (€)
9t ()
S8 ()
9 (@

T8¢ on
139an9  IONVINVA
UYIA 3iva

OL ¥vaA

VOsH

(T7)
4

)

O\r\ell”)

139ang
alva
OL dvaA

[§33)
8T

[ N, M~
i

6T

NV

dlva ol
yvaA

AWOINI
ONILVY3dO 13N

NOLLVIDd3a

ISNadX3
ANV (IWODNI)
9NLLVYIdONON

FWOONI ONILVHIdO

T13Nd -¥3H10 MV

NOLLOWOYd
QNY ONLLINYVYI

SADIAYIS TYNOISSII0Nd
S3LLTILLN

FALLVALSINIWGY
ANV TVd3N3D

JONVNILNIVIN S3LLIOVA
ANV SONIQTINg

SLI43N38 ANV
SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId

S3ASN3IdX3
ONILVYIdO

SINNIATY
ONILYHIdO

BErT)

(166)

(£99)

soz

61
vioL

Y0+
£y
A0Nid

EIA
dli

4!

€7

NV
3lvaoL
UVIA HOId

692
pER'T
1Sh
14

SaNnd
INVYD

006'T

158'9¢

dvaA
W10L

~
|
(o)

748

0€ET

135ang
AYIA
IVOSH

(0oT) (0Z9%) 0EZ
¥10Z Ad
(oo1)  (S80'T) (5£9) -600Z Ad
- (z6€'c) (601) STOZ M
. (e6T) (€9) E1{174) C R
o
= - 2 4102 M 3
AVdR  aON3dX3  W¥3dO Mol =
1830 WLidYD HSVD 13N
006 006'T L102 Ad
962'¢ 962'€ 9T0Z Ad
iva HINOW alos
OL¥VIA  INFWYND 13nd 40
SNOTIVD
62 (34
- . 43H10 TV
81 8 531vS 13N
SUYYONVH
11 11 ANV ODAYD
+
8
139ana  wvnLv 3
alva 3lva oL SINNIATY &
OLYVIA  uvaA ONILVY3dO

LAOdAIV NIAVHIIS
9T0Z ‘T€ AINC DS NIANI AOId3d
HLNOW INO IHL1 ¥0d4 SNOLLYYIdO 40 INFWILVILS



658 €099
89 918

£L3T6 6I'L
k4 687
(4

89

T Sh1

44 68¢€

¥56 80C'8

VALV 135dang
alva oL dv3A
UVIA YOIUd IVOSH

(5,000 $)

8l

(€19)

(ss)
[(32)
(z1)

€49

(0

(86)

IONVIUVA
alva
0L dvaA

v00'T

{8
4

T

6¢

T90T

139ana
alva
OL¥uvaA

6v6

143

£96

wNLV

alva
OL ¥v3aA

JWODNI
SNLLVY¥3dO 13N

NOLLVIOIdd3a

ISNadX3
ANV (IWOONI)
ONLLYNIdONON

AWOONI ONILVYIdO

¥3HLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ONV ONLIINIVIW

EERITY B
TVNOISS3H0ud

SALLNLUN

JALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV V43NS

JONVNILNIVIA
SALLTIIOVL
aNV SONIQTING

SII43IN3E ANV
SADIAYIS TINNOSYHAd

S3ISNIdX3
SNLLY¥3dO

SANNIAAIY
ONLLYH3dO

6¢

st16

NV
31lva oL
Uv3A HORId

7908

139ang
UvaA
WIS

T907T £96
1€ 8S ¥IHLO TV
SALLIIOVA
0£0°T S06 40 WINTY
139an8 WLV
aiva 3lvaol SANNIATY

OLAVIA dY3IA ONILVd3do

(s.000 $)

140d3aavil

910¢ ‘TE€ AINC DNIANT AOTH3d

HLNOW 3NO FHL1 ¥0d SNOILYY3IdO 10 LNIWILVIS



BIZ [€2) (14 78T 8T
0/1 b o1 op1 o1
88¢ - o€ 0€€ 8t
WvioL WIS A3g Vd3do dOHS
/4004 3ISUNOD oud
66 TEEC e 88¢
62 96T 62 82
174 1187 97¢ Oeg
£ qT £ I
- 611 -
Ly oze 4 8t
PLT LSET 1€ 8/2
9 <43 6€ o€
3lva 139ana  139ang VALY
OL ¥v3A UvaA aiva 3iva ot
YORId IvOSHH OLYv3A UVIA
(5,000 $)

61

JWOINI
ONLLVY3dO
13N

(NOLLVIDI¥dIa
IONIGNTIXT)

S3aSN3d3
ONLLVY3dO

S3NNIAIY
ONLIVY3dO

SISATVYNY
dINN
SSaANISNAG

Y3IHLO ANV
ISIANVHOHIW

SNOSS31 4109
YOLVYINWIS
SAIHSYIFWNIW
$334 4109
S3NN3ATY 334

S3INNIATY
NOISSIONOD

SANN3IAIY
ONILVH3dO

B

9T

26

66¢

VALY
4iva oL
YV3A YOIUd

61
wee

84

[4%4

A

qce

12319

TEEC

135ang
UvaA
WOsH

n
()

(€49)]

22

FONVIIVA
diva
OL ¥v3A

{61
S€

ot

ST

6¢

66

pHE

1395ana
alva
01 ¥v3aA

0z

13

{8

88t

VALY
alva

OL dvaA

AWOINI
DNILV¥3dO 13N

NOLLYID3Yd3d

asNadxa
ANV (IWODNTI)
ONILVYIdONON

FWOINI ONILVYIdO

HAHLO TV

NOLLOWOd
ANV ONLLINYYIN

S3JIAY3S
TYNOISS3404d

saunun

JALLVILSINIWNGY
ANV WY3N3D

FONNIINIVIN
S3ILLNIDV4
ANV SONIQING

S1I4aN39 ANV
S3DIAYAS TANNOSH3d

S3ISNadX3
ONLLVYAdO

SANNIATY
ONILVY3dO

(s.000 $)

3SUNOD 4109
9T0Z ‘T€ AINC ONIANI AOTY3d

HLNOW 3NO 3H1 ¥0d4 SNOILYY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



6S€'4S
ST0°ZE
Z€8'1S
7/8'81

alA
9T0Z Ad

698V TS
6ST'S07
bbl'SST
8/+'90T
£0v'L6
785'18
789'+8
SLT'S0T
LL0'0L
1SS'ETT
£99'9971
§12's81
6SP'SLT $

9T0Z Ad

114

SS4'Th
€0T'€E
84899
S89'ST

alA
£10Z Ad

9T 'SLE

U161

b£9'€8T §

LI0Z A4

S334 WOOY ANV G004
S3anova

AVd LNFWVNANOL
0¥-C1 SdNOYS

SNOLLONNA
asUNOD /an1d

aNnc

AVI

Ridv
HOUvIW
AdvNug3d
AUVNNVC
¥39W303a
YIGWIAON
¥3a0.100
U3AWALd3S
1snony
Alnc

S3ATvs
SSOUd
TS
dNV dva

¥88°LE vioL
066'9Z YISWIWNON
#6801 HIFWIW
NOSY3S -SANNOY ST0C
990 Ty W10l
86642 YIGWNIWNON ‘
890°€T H3I8IWIW
3S -SANNOY Z
TOCE0T $ - 5
[di) ! - aNNC
€96 - AV
Z00‘9 = Adv
0zL'L1 - HOUVIN
0592 = Advmigad
9T'be - AUVYNINYC
LTY'PT Y3aw3daa
94107 - Y3IGWIAON
9zL't - ¥340120
ShbE = 4393 1d3S
N - 1snony
. $ $ ANnc
SANNIAY
9T0Z Ad LI0Z Ad HOLVINWIS
47109

(NOSV3S) SANNOY UITWIWNON / HISWIW 9TOT

910Z

SloZs

85 8¢ S SAVQ NIVY
We'vy b88'E  990'TF  Q3AVId SANNOY
NOSVIS  alA ala

ST0Z ST0Z 9102
WO UGN HKG B <9 P 1 30T

(Nosvas) gaAvid 4109 40 SANNOY

9T0Z ‘T€ 1SNONV 40 SV
V1VA ONIXYVIWHONIE 3SUN0D 4709 AN



(€4 ®
€44 (sg)
= Y4
NIWay OWNYIW
VOAAVH
$9Z
LT
L1T
29
[
[4>
LT
S
£S
VLDV
31va ol
UYIA UOTud
(s,000 $)

(T4

(33 oT
(s (ep)
89 £S5
133418 ¥IId HSId
e 0] HINOWSLI0d
TSET ({74
66 4
0S£ SpT
b8 (73
T4 ST
041 -
PTT I€
SEE 8z
4
zs9 S
139ang 139ang
UvIA 3lva
VIS4 OL ¥VaA

(@310141534NN) TYTHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTHOHLNY 1¥0d

(82)

SS

HOMIVYH
JAY

SS

WNLY
ENR /¢
0L ¥v3A

T ONI dO 13N

(86)

SS

HOAVH
NOLdWVYH

(NOLLYIDZMd3a
INIGNX3)

S3SNIdX3
ONLLVYAdO

SINNIATA
ONLLVYIdO

SISATVNV
1INN
SS3INISNG

WViOL
YIHLO TV
SFVS 1an4

3200 / SVHM

SNOLLVYELSIOFN

ONDRVd

$334 ONINOOW

ANNIAIY 334

ANNIATY
NOISS3ONOD

STVANTY
ALIDVS

SaNNIATY
DNILV¥IdO

[14 (S6%) 8z {ZT)
£ 909 b 43
89 1944 (4> s€
96T (117444 (€9) (24
06 S0L (65) 9€T
- N -
9z (D 4
b ¥ST (11) €7
4 0s1T (n 8
b L9T z 6
98 9£0'T 8 98
T4 TSET [§19] (374
WALV 139ang  FONVIIVA  139ang
Alva oL UVIA alva atva
0L dv3A

YVIA HORId oS OL ¥vaA

Tt

¥6

85¢

wvnLy

aiva
Ol ¥vaA

IWODNI dO L3N

NOILVID3Yd3a
ISN3dX3

Aanv (IWODNI)
HNILVYIdONON

dWOONI SNILVY¥IdO

713Nd - ¥3HLO0 TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLLINYYIN

SIADIAY3S
TVYNOISS340ud

SALLILLN

JALLVYLSININGY
ANV TVd3aNID

FONVNILNIVIN ANV
Jvd ANV SONIQIING

SLI43aN38 ANV
SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId

S3aSN3dXa
ONIlvd3ado

SANNIAIY
ONILVH3dO

s

9T0C ‘T€ ATINC DNIANI AOIY3d
HLNOW 3NO 3H1 d0d SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVYIS



_ _ 3WOONI  _ . IWOINI

9 [£2]) - ONILVdadO 1aN P 6T @ [§39] [63) SNILVY3dO 13N

- - NOLLYIDINdIA T 8¢ < S S NOILVIDIdd3a

aSNadxa aSNadxa

AGNV (IWOINI) ANV (IWODNI)

- ONILVY3dONON - - ONILVHIdONON

) IWOONI AWODNI

9 ) . ONILLVYIdO S LS - z z SNLLVY3dO
- 3 n : 0% (D] (2 -

- ¥IHIOTIV - - YAHIO TV

NOLLOWOYd NOLLOWOYd

8 QNV ONLLINYVI - ANV ONLLINYYIN

SADINYIS SADIAYIS

- TYNOISS340¥d - - TYNOISS3H0ud

- - SALLIILLN - - SALLTILIN

IJALLVYISINIWGY JALLVYLSININGY

I - ANV TvVH3IN3D - ANV VY43aN3S

FONYNILNIVIA FONVNILNIVI

SALNIDVA SILLNIDYA

- ANV SONIQTING 0s ) v - ANV SONIATING

S1I43IN3g ANV S1I43N38 NV

- - - SADIAY3S TANNOSHAd - - - SADIAYAS 1INNOSYId

SIASNAdX3 S3ASN3dX3

ONILYVY3AdO ONILVY3dO

B B ) SINNIAY o SANNIATY

9 g z ONLLVHIdO 3 20T (2] 9 Z SNILVY3dO

4
VLV 1390ng  FIDONVRIVA  135an VNV INOZ 3aVyl  wnv i130ang  INVRIVA  j3pgng VLDV ONISa3uq
3iva ol Uv3IA Jiva aiva A1va 3lva ol UVIA 3lva dlva 1va UVH
UV3A ¥ORUd IVISH OLYVAaA  OL¥VIA  OL¥vaA NOIFHOd I YOIMd _ _IvDSId Ol WVAA QL uv3 OL ¥VIA
(5,000 $) _ .

(@3L01¥1534) TYIHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTIOHLINY 130d
9T0C ‘T€ AINC DNIANI AOIY3d
- HLNOW INO IHL ¥0d SNOILVY3dO 40 LINIWILVYILS



IWODNI

‘SANNL a3¥2LSIAN03IS SIANTDXA (x) T T E T 4 ONILV¥3dO L3N
NOILVIOYdIa
. Am_mzu.cm“
: — . * anv (3WOONI
v €87 v % -(ADN3DDI43a) - - - : : ONLLVYIJONON
$S30X3 aNnd
1 ¥ T T 4 IWOINI ONILYHIdO
- - - ()%-avy ¢ 34 - [4 [
NOLLYZITLLN ) i i - )
ViIdvo YIHIO TV
. S S NOLLOWO¥d
BST'T £or'T £oTT ) i i i i ANV SNLLDRIVM
T8 80T 50T
2 r4 - z z SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIIOUd
999 $56 vb6 WY3L ONOT
ST1 €1 €1 ANIHAND - : - _ - S3LLITLLN
SNIGNVISING JALLVYLSININGY
SNYO1 - T - - B ANV TVYINTO
7F 7 % ONYNILNIVIN
SILNIDV4
ANV SONIQTINg
£ - - SANN4 A3LONILISTY
SLI43AN3g GNY
oge 8z 88 SANNA TY¥3INID - - - - - SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
SIONVIVE HSVD SaSNadX3
ST0Z-0€-90 970Z-0£-90 9T0Z-T€-20 ONILVY3dO
1V 3ONVIvE 1V IONYIvg 1Y IDNVIVE SANNIATY
£ £ T £ v ONILVY3dO
aNNd NYO1
iiva 13sang JONVIYYA 13sang VNV ONIATOAIY
oL vnLov UVIA 3lva aiva 31va
WWIAUOR  WOSH  OLWVAA OL dvaA 0L uv3A

(5,000 $)

(QaNNLLNOD)

(@3.Lo14153¥) FUTHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTNOHLNY 130d
910¢ ‘TE€ ATNC D NIANI AOT¥3d
£ HLNOW 3INO JFH.L 304 SNOLLYY3dO 40 LNIWILVYLS



ZIEDS
(s8s2)

£56'95
(475

297’
[£T4>

6vE
£16'2

007
911
81¢€
69¢

T0E'T

9T0Z
0€ NNC

ve

opaPs
(092'1)

0099
€ZE

(144
(T4

6bE
£16'C

£€96°T

911

10T
0L
e

9T0T
TEINC

(s.000 $)

(YIHSIWVYH MIN 4O ALTHOHLNY L1¥Od ONIANTIX3) NOILISOd 13N 40 1ININ3ALVYIS

NOILISOd 13N V101

Q3LOTHLSIANN

3INOZ 3aWIL NOIFHOH

ONIDQ3UA HOMRIVH

AaNNd4 NYOT ONIAOIATY

404 g310My1S3y

S13SSV TVLIdVD NI LNIWISIANI LIN
NOILISOd L3N

NOISN3d

SIUNOSIY
40 SMOT4NI a3wd3ad3a

SaLLNIavIl viol

SILLNIEVIT 171 ¥3HL0
ALIIEVI] NOISNAd L3N

S3ILLTTIAVIT LNTHUNDNON
SILLIMNAVI] INTHAUND V101

SALLNIAVIT 1T -NOLLYOd INIHuND
ALTTIDV D07 ONIATOAIY

ANNIATY GINUVINN

NOLLDNYLSNOD -319VAVd SINNODDY
319VYAVd SINNOJDV

SIALLITISVIT ANWIND
S3ALLITIAvVI

€EE EEE
896! S0T'09
- 8T
T69'.S  ofT'ZS
508'L 994'L
L81°0S 0/8'6t
8861 oPLT
vED 86€
4] €Le
£€0'T 696'T
910z 910z
0E NNC TEINC

NOISN3d

SAUNOSIA 40
SMO0141N0 aWu343g

$13SSVY V1oL

AT1EVAIIOFY 11 -¥3IHLO

($Ir-0T# SIWL) SSID0U
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

ANIWAINO3
ANV SONIQTING ‘anNv1

S13SSV TVLIdVD

S13SSV Q3 1O1¥1S3d L0l

13N
-S318VAIZO3Y SINNOQDDV

SANTIVAINOI ANV HSYD
S13SSV 4a.LOIHLISTY

S13SSV INTNIND TVLOL
S13SSV UIHIO

L3N
-TT9VAIIOIY SINNODDVY

SINFIVAINDA ANY HSYD
S13SSY INIWUND
S13SSV

(s,000 %)

- T 000’s-
e 000°€-
- 000°7-
P10 Ad ET0T Ad
[ . - 000°s

0€ IANNC LV
NOILISOd G3LONULSTUNN 1IN

"SLI4INIE ANV

SADIAYIS TINNOSYU3d OL JALLYITY

NOLLY1VJS3 1SOD A9 a3d330X3
N339 SYH IdD / NOLLYIVOS3 INNIATY =

"INJWAV43Y

1830 ANV S.1D3(04d TV1IdvD

Q3LV13Y INVYONON 140ddNS 01
NOILYOINEO0 TVIDNVNI4 GINNLLNOD -

ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3Q 3SVYAd



§Z1'0T 98T0T
(989) (zz9)
198'01 80801
66 66

b 43244 6T
(272 (273
biL vl
829 029
64T S1Z

V -

S6€ Sop
910Z 910Z
0E NNC TE INC

(5,000 $)

NOILISOd 13N IVLOL

QALORLSTANN

3NOZ 3avdL NOIZ4O04

ONISQIAG VOFUVH

ANN4 NYOT ONIAOTATY

2404 QALONRIISTY

S13SSV WV.LIdVD NI INIWLSIANI 13N
NOILISOd L3N

NOISN3d

SANINOSIY
40 SMOINI d3ud¥34aa

S3LLNI8YIN TVi0L

S3LNISVI] L1 Y3HLO
ALTIEVIT NOISN3d 13N

S3ALLITISVIT AINTHANDINON
SALLIGVIT ANIHAND WL0L

SALTTIAVIT 17 -NOLLYOd INTHUND
ATIOVH D01 ONIATOAIY

ANNIATY QANUVINN

NOLLONYLSNOD -319VAVd SINNOJDY
J1AVAVd SINNOJDV

SALLITIGVI] INTHEND
SALLITIEVI

SE6'T

1£6°8

089

970
0€ NNC

SL
€69

970¢C
TEINC

NOISN3d

$33¥NO0S3aY 40
SMOT41N0 aIwy3d3a

S13SSV 1v101

(bI#-0Iy 539v) $S3D0Yd
NI NOLLDNYLSNGD

AN3WAIND3
GNV SONIQTING ‘aNV

S13SSV 1v.lidvd

S13SSV J31O141S3Y V101

13N
-SFTAVAIZOIY SINNODDVY

SINITVAINDI ANV HSVD
S13SSVY Qa1DoIuisTd

S13SSV ANIHAUMD TvLOL
S13SSV ¥3HLIO

13N
-F18VAIZOIY SINNOJDY

SINTTVAINOI ANV HSVD
S13SSY ANIYUND
S13SSv

Pom— =R PP

£T0T Ad

0€ INNC LV
NOLLISOd J3.LOINLSTUNN L3N

"SIONVIVE ANNH d3101Y1STUNN

A8 Q3940S8Y N338 SYH NOITIIW 6°0% ITTHM

SIINOW NI NOITIIW 0°T$ d3QIAOYd

SYH AONNJ NOISNVdX3 ¥3Id IHL

"SUVIA TVOSIH 3FUHL 1SYd NI S1S0D 1D3C0ud

ANIWIAOUdIWI ANV NOLLYDIJIAOW _>_m._.m>m
ANIWIOVNYIW HILYM WAOLS NI NOITIIW 6°T

"SIOIAY3S NI

NOLLONAIY FYINOIY AVIN ANY FINLONULS
IVIONVYNIH 031v¥0I¥3.130 SVH S1D3C0ud
TVLIdYD Q3SANGWITANN Ld90ddNS OL
NOLLVOIIE0 TVYIDNYNI4 A3NNILNOD

N

L e e e e Sm

- 000'3-

(s.000 $)

SANNL 3LOTYLSTUNN -NOILISOd LIN 40 LINIWILVIS
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALIMOH.LNY LI0d

14



910¢
0E NNC

9

ol

9T0T

TEINC

(s.000 $)

ANOZ 3AVHLl NOITUOd -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS
FUIHSdWVH M3N 30 ALINOHLNY LY0d

NOILlISOd L3N TViOL

Q3LOMFISTUNN

INOZ 3aviL NOIFHOL

ONIDQAIAQ JOTIVYH

ANNd NVOT ONIAOTAIY

404 A310RIS3Y

S13SSV TVLIdVD NI LNIWISIANI 1IN
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

$32¥N0S3A
40 SMOT4NI a3¥y¥333a

SALLIIAVI] TVLOL

S3LLNIAVIT 11 ¥3HL0
ALINI8VYIT NOISN3d 13N

SIATLITIAVIT INSHUNONON
SALLTIGVIT ANSHHND V.L0L

SALLINIAVIT 17 -NOLLYOd LNTHEND
ALTIIOV D01 SNIATOATY

INNIAIY QINIYANN

NOLLONYLSNOD -318VAVd SINNODDV
A18VAVd SINNODDVY

SIILINIAVIT INTHUND
SALLITIAVII

9702
0€ NNC

" A

970
TEINC

NOISN3d

SAUNOSAY 40
SMO0141N0 a3Wyadaa

S13SSY TvioL

(rIx-0r# S39d) SSADOUd
NI NOLLONYISNOD

AN3IWAIND3
ANV SONIQTING ‘anNv

S13ISSV TVY.LIdVD

S13SSV GaLON1S3Y TVI0L

13N
-S3TAVAIZDIY SINNODDV

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD
$13SSV d3L01is3y

S13SSY LNTHAND TVIOL
S13SSV ¥3HLO

13N
-318VAIIDIY SLNNODJY

SINTIVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSV INJWAND
S1ISSY

9I0ZA4  SIOCAd »10Z A3
0€ INNC LY

NOLLISOd d3.10141S3Y 13N

Z1d NI NOLLVdIDILYVd dI3HL SAN3dSNS
JIALO313 ISNOHONILSIM 9TOZ A4 ONIINA

"STONITIVHD TVIONYNIL
40 NOLLVOIGNI ON H1IM 31VLS AQv3ALS

SISATVYNY ANV NOISSNOSIA

(s,000 $)



4 ¢4 134

269 989

§ 744 85¢

TZZ 85T

9 9

89z 474

9102 9107

O£ NNC T€ INC

(s.000 $)

/x4

NOILISOd 13N V101

Q3LOLSIUNN

ANOZ 3aviL NOIZIOL

ONISQIAQ JOFUVH

AONNd NVOT ONIAOTATY

404 qaOrdisH

S13SSY TV.LIdVD NI LNIWLSIANI L3N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

SININOSY
40 SMOTJINI A3¥H343a

S3LLNIEVI] W.LOL

SILLTISVI L1 ¥3HLO
ALT1I8VIT NOISN3d 13N

SILLINIAVIT ANTHINDINON
SALLITIAVIT ANIRIND VL0L

SALLINIEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd LNTNYND
ALTIDVE 30T ONIATOATY

ANNIATY GINYVINN

NOLLONYLSNOD -I18VAVd SINNODDY
J19VAVd SINNOJDV

SALLTIIAVIT ANIWIND
SILLNIavI

'

X~

8

(s}

€/b

9T0T
0€ NNC

8
©

o

930z
TE INC

NOISN3d

$30¥NOS3Y 40
SMOT4LNO aTNUI43A

$13ssv 1violL

(ery-0r¢ $39va) SSID0UC
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

INIFWAINDI
ANV SONIATING ‘QNV

$13SSY W.lidvD

S13SSV Q31014153 WL01

43N
-STIAVAIZOIY SINNOJDV

SLNITVAIND3I ANY HSVYD
S13SSY Qa.LOIY1SIN

S13SSV INTHIMD TV10L
SL3SSY ¥3IHL0

13N
-I18VAIZD3d SINNODDY

SINITVAINDI ANV HSVD
S13SSY INTHAND
S1assvy

PIOL A3 E10Z A4

- ........ — 0

00Z  NOLdWVH / 004av3s -210z Ad
or1 $

- GLY
s e+ e NI e OGE
<re
O€ ANNC LY
NOILISOd d31DT¥1S3d 1IN
(13 Y3HIO TV "
€1 S1IW¥3d -
81 TWAOWIY LvOg -
910C A4 "
69 Y3IHLO TV “
0ZT  JIVOS HDNHL ANNOYSD "
STOT A4 B
86 NISVE ONINYINL -#T0Z Ad =
06 NISvE ONINUNL -£10T Ad .
a

HOBYYH NOLdWVH -TTOZ Ad

"SNOLLYY3dO

140d O3 IINVNILNIVIN ANV SdIVdId ¥O
S193(0dd TVLIdVYD Q3SANGWIFANN LI0ddNS
OL NOLLVYOIIE0 TVIDNYNIJ AINNLLNOD

(s.000 $)

INIODAIUA YOFAUVYH -NOILISOd 1IN 40 LINIWILVLS
FUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALIMOHLNY 130d



910¢C
0E NNC

8¢

9702

€nc

(s.000 $)

NOILISOd 13N TVviOL

Q3 LOTHLSTANN

ANOZ AV L NOIIHOd4

ONIDAIYA HOFHYH

AaNNd4 NVOT ONIAOTAIY

404 @310ndiIs3y

S13SSV TV.LIdVD NI INFWLISIANI L3N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

SANUNOS3Y
40 SMOT4NI a3uy34aq

S3LLNIavI] V1oL

S3UTIEVIT L1 ¥3H10
ALTTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N

SALLITIGVIT INTHUNDONON
SILLTIEVIT INIHEND Tv.LOL

S3LLNIAVI] 17 -NOLLYOd INJHUND
ATIIDVA 207 ONIATOAIY

ANNIAIY QINUVINN

NOLLONYLSNOD -318VYAVYd SINNODOV
3T9VAVd SINNODDV

SIALLITIAVIT LNTHNND
SILLIIAVIT

$80°T
8L

970¢
0€ NN(C

€911

50T
88

910T
TEINC

NOISN3d

$S3DUNOSY 40
SMOT4LNO aau¥a43a

S13SSV V10l

(eT#-0T# 539va) SSID0Ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

INIWAINOI
ANV SONIQTING ‘N

S13SSY TVLIdVD

S13SSV Q3IDM1S3Y TVIOL

13N
-ST1EVAIIDIFY SLINNODDV

SLNITVAINOI ANV HSYD
S$13SSV A3L0Iu1SIY

S13SSY LNIJAND vioL
S13SSV ¥3HLO

13N
-F18VAIZOIY SINNQDDY

SINITYAINOI ANV HSYD
S.13SSY INFWUND
S13SSv

910Z A4 STOT A3 YIOZ A4 EIOT AS

e e S == 000'T
= = 00T'T

007’1

0€ ANNC LV
NOILISOd G3LOTH1S3Y 13N

"ONIONVLSLINO SNYO1

ANIHAND 40 INIWAVATY ‘ATIVILNILOd
ANV SNVYO'T JdNLNS 404 ANVINIA IHL
FONITIVHI ATIVILNILOd YIAIMOH
S30Q 3LVWID AYOLYINSIY INIHIND

ONVIVE ANNd 3HL OL
ALLYTIY SIONITTIVHD TVIONVNIA ANY
40 NOLLYDIANI ON HLIM 3LV1S AQvAiS

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNDSIA

NVO1 DONIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS
FUIHSdWVH M3N 10 ALINOHLNY LAO0d

=

(5,000 %)



vid
(((((((((((((

uﬂonﬂmmmzm._.n_mm I
ONLLIAW FILLTWWOD IONVNIL N

LTOT 'TE AV

ONIAN3 AOId¥3d HLNOW 3ININ
dH1 Y04 SNOILDICOUd MOT4d HSYD




ST
14
€T

(459!

NVO1 ONIATOASY -
dNOZ 3aviL NOIFIOH

JONVNILINIVIAN ¥3Id ANV ONIDQTIA JOgUVH
SANNH d3101d41S3d

SANN 4LOTHLSTANN ~-MITAYIAO AAVWIWNS
SHOFAUVH ANV S1AO0d 10 NOISIAIA

SALLIIOVA 11a34D
SAYVMY LNVHDO
STUNLIANIdX3 TVLIdVD
MITAYIAO AAVIWINNS

ALTHOHLINY LNIWdOT3AIQ 3SYVId |

SLN3LNOD 40 319VL



PEOT [3Z4t TIOL

09T% JONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
4" 4} J31VYNDIS3Q vad
Z20'T 1€’z Q3LOTYLSTUNN Vad 6c61 MO1d HSVD 13N
5T0Z-02-90 9T0Z-1E-80 9ZZ0T
8801 (8#-9# S39V4 335) INVEO NON -SFUNLIANIdX3 WLdYD
183017 201 HSVD CELODY. STUNN mpremn SPT'T S3SNIdX3 ONLLYYIHO
A W W @i e 3 AN 100 i@s ow (4423 (5# 39vd 335) LNV4O -STUMLIGNIAXA WLIAVD
¢ S86°c SLIHAN3G ANV SADIAYIS TANNOSHId
ﬁ 6VE $40 1930 Tv10L oot mﬁz:u_ 40 mmm:
yﬂ\ﬂlﬁ! 0002
) 507ZT
000
- n 13N -TVLIdVYD ONDINOM JNVE TYNYALX3
e I m WSV 000y -
> QILITUISIUNN cor's 8 1ST SINNIATY 13N4 ANV YYONVYH LHOQYIV NIAYHANS
m 00's 174 4 140ddIV HLNOWS L HOd
S/8 S3NNIAIY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3SUN0D 4109
SFONVIVE 193a ANY HSYD a3 103roud
peT'T 13N -(d02) 334 IDIAYIS AVAIDINNW
" SWVIYULS INNIATY 1H043av L Mm Lel'e (6% 39vd 335) STAYMY LNVED
ol ITO MLIGE Wia0 o
8679 YNIL L40d3avyL
SNOLLDACOYd TUNLM QUVAMOL SATIIATIIGNSS iNFUED - SLNVNIL LY
SANN4 40 SA2UNOS
‘STANLIANIdAE TV.LIdVD Q3.Lv1Td
ANVHO QI1053008d JONVNIH ATTIVIWDREd O1 MNvE ANIAINOUd TEC T FONVIVE ANN4 DNINIdO
JHL HLIM 114340 40 INIT WH31 THOMS S,LI 3ZT11LN
¥IHLUNS OL 033N IHL TIVAIDIINY ION SIOQ VAd 3HL = RO (5000 9)

NOISSN5351d

£T0T 'TE AVW OL 9T0Z ‘T ¥3GWILd3S
(S0gHVH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIA ONIANTIXI) MAIAYIAO ANAVYWINNS MO1d HSYD
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3AIQ 3ASYad

€



09Tt ©O9T¥ OPCPY TZ8Et 865t 9O89¢ 7TSI'T ¢TIt ©The7  OI7T FDONVIVA ANNL ONISOTD

626'T (08) 69€ €L (473 06 (195)  (0g) £95 (ssp) MOTd HSVD 13N

STt TWIT  T'TT I 019 708 Pe¥c TWTT  WETT EBRST

91T - - - 91T - - - = ANIWTULLTY 1630 WAL ONOT

SPT'T ST1 00t (1141 011 SOT 092 Y4 00T (1741 S3SNIdX3 ONLLVIIO

LT - : - - 1 0sz't - - - 334 3DIAYIS VAIDINNKW

880'T 0bT P11 (] = S€ vE (4% SeT 90€ (6#-9¢ 539vd 335) INVHONON -TVLIdVD

Zv6's LS0'T  ¥9S sb ob SL 00S 048§ 60t 289 (5# 39vd 335)  QALVIFY LNV -VLIdVD

S86'c (144 SSt 09t 09t 0sy 0sy ST 0cy SEY S1IJAN3S ANV SIDIAYAS TANNOSHId
SANAN4 40 3ASN

ob'ET 9T T09°T 066 ¢&5T 904’1 €eoT [Av4l1 TeLT 880°T

b - N 13N D0 TV.LIdYO ONDIMOM

151 1 LT 91 91 91 91 L1 81 81 LHOdYIV NIAVHANS
ozvy Sb 0s St St 0s S Sb 0S St LHOdUIV HLNOWSL¥Od
/8 591 59 oy ob oy o 00T 8T 002 35¥N0D 4109
5§05z X4 sog €T 34 59¢ 562 €2 S9¢ x4 334 3DIAYIS VAIDINOW
L't 019 0€ 6€ 129 091 10t o€z 14 - (6# 39vd 335) SQYVYMY LINVED
86L'9 009 S0t ST9 565 SL0'T  &8§ 585 8/0'T 06§ SLNVNAL L¥0d3aVL

SANNd 40 SIDUNOS
TECCT OWCF TI8E @B6SE 959C TGIT EIEC €T Ot TECE FONVIVE ANNd DNINIAO
TVIOL VW av TN :EE} NVE >3a AON oo FES

i

a0 L10T ‘'TE AV OL 9T0C ‘T ¥39dW3Ld3S
(SHOFYVH ANV SLY¥Od 40 NOISINIA FHL ONIANTIXT) MO1Td HSVYD 40 LNINW3L1VYIS
ALTYOHLNY LN3INWdOT3AIA 3SYad



TWAOUddY QUVOa ONIANId »»
'JLON

wiol

008

H

11 gl

01
ST

[} O,
b2

01
ST
1]

SL 005 0OZS ©ov 789 ANV¥D V1oL
* S FEIE 5 Ss
- E £ i 14 NDIS3A AVMNMY
- = o1 ] S (N9IS3Q) SLNIWIAYd INVIIXVL
- 00T 0s ST s (NOLLSNYLSNOD) LNAWIAVd INVIIXV.L
- Stz 0S¢ S2 Y4 NOLLONYLSNOD AVMNNY
LYOdUIVY NIAVHANS
[74 8T I8 BE 9
0¢ 0t ST &t 0Z SNOLLYAONIY WOOUHLVE
- - Lz 0S 09 (€097 98S) IDVNIVIQ ANV LNIWIAV
- - - T ovt {2091 9AS) NOLLONYLSNOD ASY
S S S 8 €T NOIS3A AYYNIWIIZUd MY
0¢ 0z 08 0S ¥01 W3LSAS INIWIOVNVIN NOLLYDIHLLNIAT
9 § 0z 0z Sk 0b1 I 3SVHd -NOLLVOLLIW NOLLDNYLSEO
S 1] 8 - - 2 YHJY AVMIXV.L QYVNS TYNOLLYN IV
LYO0dUIY HLNOWSLYOd
NVT 33@ AON Do a5

(s.000 %)

LTOT ‘TE AV OL 9TOZ ‘T Y3dW3ILd3S
(SHOGUVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISINIA FHL ONIANTOXT) mmz : .—-anm Axm l—< -—-HA<U

ALTIOHLINY LNIWdOT3AIQ ISYId



IVAQUddY QUVOSd ONIANId +»
f4L0N

88 - = B B (3 (3% E
01 * - - - - - 01 - - NV1d NOLLY.LIOdSNVYL 3DVAUNS
01 - - - - 5 - - 118 - S3HDLIQ 39YNIVYA
SE - - - - SE - - - - *»ONINVITO OLVAVdIS YIALYM TI0
€€ - = - & - - * X3 - 0907 YaIMOL ¥ALYM
LMOod3avil
INTIWISTNGWTIY INVIONON

[®]
1
[a)
2|
[®)
Z|
O
[+ ¥
L
n

VIGL AWA dv EXL :EE] NVL

oo L TOC “TE AVIN OL 9T0C ‘T ¥3dW3Ld3S
(SHO8YVH GNV SLY0d 40 NOISIAIA IHL ONIANTIXT) STANLIANId)3A TVLIdYD
ALTMOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3IQ 3SVad



TYAQHddY QYvOd ONIANId *x
‘310N

€61 = - 1 - = 8 T ST T¢
8 r4 4 4 z *+SIALLYNAI LTV NOLLYORINI 3S4N0D
9 9 *+ YIMOW HONOY
£5 - 9z [*rd 4 xx INIWAINDI 3SNOHENTD
£1 €1 SIAVIDAN HILYINWIS e ———
62 (174 6 *+S39AN4A 3SYNOD Mg
ST ST *+33TI0H SN3TUO
8 8 ++ YAMO'd ST¥g3a
3SUNOD 4109
_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ s SNOLLVDINNWWODT L
114 = v - - B [} - - - / SU3AYIS / TUYMLHOS / SYILNRId / SYILNAWOD
NOLLVYISININQY
74 - ¢ = = - = E = - *:ONIATING TYNIWYAL JO0U-3Y
LUOdYUIV NIAVHAIS
VIOL AVW WV WW 83 N 53 AON D0 435
(s.000 $)

:(@anNLLNOD) NHQN \.HM ><z o.—- W.HQN ~.H mmmzm.—-mmm

(SYOGYVH ANV SLY¥Od 40 NOISINIA FHL ONIGNTOX3) mmm : ..—-Hn z m mxm I—<|—-H m<u
ALTIOHLNY LNIWdOT3IAIQ ASVad



TVAQHddY QUY0a DNIANId ##
‘AION

§I
3
g
:
3
y
]
8

880'T INVIONON TV10L
me %ﬂ ml - = - z - N_“. -
5 5] = = - = - - - - +«LINGWIOVdTY 13314 TDIHIA
01 - - - - - - - o1 - s WEVTY I -¥ALSIHOOY SZ
001 0s 0s - - - - - = - (LI TYNIWAL
Y4 14 - - - - - - - = s+ LINWDV1dTY LATTIIO
L - - - - - - - L - UIANYS / MOWd 133LS
SE - S€ - - - - - - - s 13TUIS 371 £ -3AVADdN WALSAS DVAH
FONVNILNIVIN
ﬁ = = - - - - WN olm..w. ﬁ
14 = - - - - - 14 B - s+ INSWIOVTdTY 13dAVD TYNIWYAL
SE - - - - - . - 1 - s« YOLVHINIS NOLLVLS ¥IHLVIM HLAON
0s - - - - - - - - 0s xx 8# ANV £ # LNH 40 DNIHO0YTY
(1723 - - - - = - 0L 00T 002 ONIQTING TYNIWYAL INJWIDYIdTY 400Y
0s - - - - - - - ST g (@37) ONIdWYTII AVMNNY QT3IYTY
LUOJUIV HLNOWSL1HOd

5000 9) e JT0Z “TE AVIN OL 9T0Z ‘T ¥39W31d3S
(SHOGUVH ANV S1Y0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) mmﬂ_ : 114 ZWA_XN -—<.—.Hn—<U
ALIMOHLNY LN3INWdOT3A3Q 3SVYad



T 019 ©0Of 6¢ TZ9 09T TI0T Ofc ST = LNV¥D W10L
Y4 - - = - - - - 114 - 3ATIA NOL4VYD) :mm.__,_ wmﬂom._m_wm
LI0dIavil
37 - - - 9 - - GE - - NOIS3A ~LNIWIAV INVIIXVL
0zz 09 - - - 091 - - - - NOLLDNALSNOD ~LNIWIAYd INVTIXV.L
00S - - - ST¢ x 58¢ - - - NOLLDNMALSNOD AVMNMY
LUOdUIV NIAVHAIS
0% - ST - 0€T . (Y ¥4 - - - SNOLLVAONTY WOOSHLYE
STT i = - 0z - S6 - - - (€097 94S) IOVNIVIA ANV INIWIAVd
£92 - - - - g 19T - . - (Z09T 98S) NOLLONYLSNOD ASV
6€ - ) 61 - - - (114 - - NOISIA AUVNIWI T MY
09z (1] ¢ - - 00T - 0ST - - - WALSAS INAWIDYNYIW NOLLYDIJLINIAI
S92 ot - - 0s - - SL1 - - IT 3SVHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONLSIO
S€S 00s St 14 - - - . . - VHATVY AVMIXV.L QYVND TYNOLLYN HIV
LIOdYUIVY HLNOWSLIOd

WIoI VA dv Wi EE] NvT 33a AON D0 d3s

s LT0T ‘TE AV OL 9T0Z ‘T ¥3GWILd3S
(SNOGNVH aNYV SL¥0d 40 NOISIANIA FHI ONIGNT1IX3) wn¢<;< hzgw l_lmHmumz
ALTYOHLNY INIWJO13A3A ISVId



91 (T wmge——

220 AON D0 as WY

ne NNl

102> =em =

AVH Udv UV

:c ] N[

- - B 14 F2UNVYVND
: 2LV1S IHL
s e ” \..‘.‘“"Mh-;l'ﬁi'!"ignu.lt SeE'0 A¥¥VYD 1ON S304 Y3H1O
5 - &0
i,\w,. e R TR NMoOamvua
e WNWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
” - SINIOd
_ 2 SISVg 052 +
T e <V (O1SSV1D) 87H4
HLNOW INO ALVY L1STUILNI
T T EJ
WLIdVD
ONDIYOM
3QIAO¥d OL asodund
5% 5% IDVUIAY
QALHOEM 9T0Z-1€-ZT dlva wual
59¢% So%
T102-01-€0 31vVa IALLD3343
HLNOWSLYOd
0’y 0202Z-1€-ZT S9% Sop 40 ALID
000°s F1EVIIVAV INNOWV
(oom) MNva
I1EVRIVA 910Z-1€-21 - - AN3QIAOYd JHL
ALITIOVL 110340
000's TYNISINO 40 LNNOWY
% A1IVd va MZOER  SOTTEW rerunvTasg
LSTUIAINI ALTINLYW 1v 1v OO INVE
IONVIVE FONVIVE INIANVLSLNO LNIAIAOYd IHL
(5,000 $)
SISATVNY 193d SNIANV.LIS1NO ANV SAILITIDVL 1LI1a3W)
ot ALTYOHLNY LNINdO13A3A 3SYad



T 00T WioL
8z 70T QNN NYOT ONIATOATY
o e — Teh JONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
€Lb LSk ONIDAUA YOGUVH (€ZE) MO HSYD 13N
089 v6L SANNA Q3104 LSFUNN 3744
8T0Z-0¢-90 9T0Z-1£-80 002 YIHLO TIV
1V BONVIVE 41V FONVIVE SAINVIVE NN TYLOL _ SIUNLIANIAA VLIYD
AW W WM e N 230 AN Do ses oy €12 ANIWIINOOU TaN4
: o5z 295 SISNIAX3 ONLLYHIJO
" - 00¥
— ——. i 8// S1I43INIE ANV SFDTAYIS TINNOSHId
..!.IIVI%.!H.!\P, : 05§
smmsmme n_ SANN4 40 sasn
. o
o §
.t T
| ¥4 SNOISSIDNOD ANV S334 ONDINYd
SAINVIVE HSYD ILONIISTANN a3aL3aroud
. 0ce SIS 13N
"G3INIWY313A 39 OL 13A SVH “(NISve
DNINYML YIARS YNOV.LYOSId) V-N-SZ GH HLIM G3LVIDOS: 08z JOVHUVHM / SNOLLYH1SIOTY
31¥d 1STUIINIT ANV GOTN3d NOLLYZLLMOWY NYO] 267 =
T4 S334 ONIOOW
"£10T ‘TE WAAWIDIQ STHIdXT NOLLY.LHOISNVIL
40 INIWLAVAIA INIVIN 40 JLV.LS HLIM INTWITUOV 3sva] o v8b SIVANTY ALTIDVH
"IWLLYFAO 3IA0TWE 30 LNIWNIVINGD GANNLLNOD (b SaNnd 40 s35uN0s
e R S
‘1S¥DIU0- FANLIANTAXE TV.LIdYD 40 ADVHNIOY (I IANTONI vez AONVIVE ANN4 ONIN2dO
SNOLLD3COYd FUNLNA QUYMOL SALLIALLISNIS INTWRIND & — 000

NOISSNOSTd

LT0Z ‘TE AV OL 9TOT ‘T Y3aW3Ld3S
(sanns azionusz ontanoxs) MITAYIAO AUVIWWNS MOTd HSYD
SYOFUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ



L 147 142 (574 968 ©T6S WP TSP 796 91§ 8IS FONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
(eg) (80) w1 ¢ 0s1 () (ot1) Sb 4] (9£2) MOTd HSVD 13N
€8T 121 892 05T €T 9T 65¢ (x4} ETT 00F
002 (0] § - ) - - ST - - 091 Y3HLO ANV SRANLIANIDA TVLIdYD
£1T [4> 4 X4 6T 61 61 € X4 X4 INFWIAND0Yd 13N
s9 - 0T - - ov - ST - - SADIAYIS TYNOISS3H0Ud
vz 0z 74 e sg €e 6C 81 ST Fa) SALLILLA
16 6 4 6 141 ot 11 6 ot o1 JALLVUISINIWAY ANV T3N3
414 0z 4 e 0z 81 0z 81 0z 0z S3LLNIDV4 ANY SONIQING
8LL (514 59T 6b 214 JA S9T ot 14 041 S1I43N38 ANY S3DIAY3S TANNOSHId
SANNd 40 3sn
08T TTT Tt PST €8 8ST &7 8T T v
oze 0€ o€ 5¢ 0z (174 0z T4 52 T4 S3VS Tand
£9 ST o1 - - - - S ST 81 5334 ONDRIVA
082 o1 14 ST o1 (174 S/ 58 ST st JOVRIVHM / SNOLLVYLSIORY
T4 - - 09 002 59 - - - - S334 ONTIJOOW
8 € [4 - - - bt - 1 4 S3NN3IATY NOISSIDNOD.
4514 S ¥s S €S €S bS €S 56 S STVANTY ALTTIOVA
SANN4 40 SINUNOS
vez 6 965 T6S TP TSP T9S OIs 8IS V6L JONVIVE ANNd DNINIdO
VIOL VR WV WW dHd W 53d AN IO aTs

LTO0Z ‘TE AV OL 9T0Z ‘T 439dW31d3S
SANNd AILDTALSTIANN -MOTd HSVD 40 LNIWILVIS
SYOMAUVH ANV SL1I0d 10 NOISIAIA



(-] 89 TOF TZP 99 GSF TZF <OF S€b Eob FONVIVE ANNL ONISOT1D

T L (@) ¢ L T 9 1] (o) =8 MOTd HSYD 13N

(72 - [44 4 4 T 4 4 (44 4

09 - 0z - - (174 - - (114 - YIHLO TIV
9 - - C = = [4 - - [4 SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOUd
) SALLILIN
4 - - - 4 - . - 4 - JALLVYISINIWGY ANV TVHINTD
S 4 - - T - 4 - - SAUTTOVS ANY SONIAIING

S1I43N3d ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId

SANNd 40 3sn
98 z 0T [ 3 6 8 T 41 ot
oz [4 [4 [4 € [4 z € z [4 S334 39VMOd Tand
13 T z ! T T T [4 T T SNOLLYYLSI9TY
SS 14 9 9 ] 9 S L 6 L 5334 39VSN ¥3ld
SANN 40 SANUNOS
5% ToF €y 9% ©o%F TZv %OV S6F SO Z%h JDNVIVE aNNd DNINIJO
WIOL AVA ¥V WA &H NW{ 330 AON Do d

s LTOT ‘TE AV OL 9T0T ‘T Y3GWILd3S
dNNd ONIDAIUQA VOMAVH -MOTd HSVD 40 LNAWIALYIS
SYOHUVH ANV SLI0d 40 NOISIAIQ



IS k4] s E4 ¥S (3] (33 IS FDNVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
1)) - - €4

|.-||
'@
n

() - MO1d HSYD 13N

10l
il
i
1
o]
)
1
ol
1

YIHLO 1V

SADIAYIS TWNOISSAH0ud

Saunun

S E T - - [4 - - [4 - JALLVYULSININAY ONV TVYIN3O
SALLIIDVY ANV SONIAING

S1I43N39 ANV S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

SANNd 20 Isn

in
n|

UIHLO TV
S - - - - - ] - - - STVINTY ALTIIOVA
SANNA 40 SADAUNOS

i
n
| @
|&'I
o
| &
o

[37 (37 TS T8 FONVIVE ANNd DNINAO

14
34 AON 100 d3s

=
5’
=
>
<
=
[+ 4
o
e
4
<
=
[«a]
wi
L
=
<<
=

s LTOZ “TE AV OL 9T0Z ‘T Y3dW3ILd3S
ANOZ IAVAL NOIFAUO4 -MO1d HSVYD 40 LNINWILVIS
SUYOGAUVH ANV SLi0d 40 NOISIAIA



98 98 69 89T S¥T TE& Wit 76 08 P9 FONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD

(r2) {a (96) <1 91 81 L1 L1 91 (ep) MO HSVYD 13N

Z6T 4 PIT T [y 4 4 4 € 4]

. = - - - - - - - - dIHLO TV
0z Z Z Z € Z Z [4 € [4 SADIAYS IYNOISSIA0Ud
= - - - - - N = - - SALTILLN
- 2 - - = = - - = - AALLVYLSINIWGY ANY TVYINTD
- - - 4 - - - - S3LLNIOV4 ANV SONIAIING

- - > = S1I43N38 ANV S3OIAUIS TINNOSYId

o = ar - - - - - » 09 @3nssI SNVO1 MaN
SAaNnd 40 asn

1T 6T 8T 33 33 (174 13 33 6T (3

- - - = = - ] - - SANN4 @3¥31S3AN0D3S

(]
~—
'

)
-
1
[

)

~

FONV1IVE ONNA -JWODNI LSTHAINI

9€ 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 SNYOT-3WOINI LSFUIALNI

TET 1 bT ST ST ST ST ST ST b1 SINIFWAVAIY NVOT

SANN4 40 S32UN0S

Z0t 69 ST 8T T Vit 76 08 (%] 20T FONVIVE ANN4 DNIN3IdO
VIOL AVW ¥V W &3 N 530 AN DO 4

LTOZ ‘TE€ AVKW OL1 9102 ‘T 33dW31d3s
NVYO1 SNIATOATY -MOT1d HSYD 40 LNIWILVIS
SUYOAUVH ANV S1A0d 40 NOISIAIA



\

&2 Iniernatizaal Drive, Poarizmouth, MH 03801

T
23|12
==
=Im

-0

>
< gm
ZlIzm

O
> M
c<
M=
iz
Of»

Director Bohenko:

MOTION

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Development
Authority Finance Committee, the PDA Board of Directors approves and
authorizes the Executive Director and any other required signatories to:

1.  extend the term of the Revolving Line of Credit Facility with
Provident Bank through December 31, 2017; and

2. execute Certificate(s) of Resolution in such form as has been
approved by PDA General Counsel and the Director of Finance
and to enter into such agreements as may be required to

effect this resolution;

all in accordance with the memorandum from Irving Canner, Director of
Finance, dated September 6, 2016 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\LineofCreditExtProvident0916.docx

ph

OCO0O TAKING

503-433-6088

T 603-427-0433

Y OU

THERE

wwn.peassedev.org



_ .

E

>
wn

\SE

INTERNATIONAL 55 Internaiionzal Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
Date: September 6, 2016
To: Dave Mullen- Executive Director W
From: Irv Canner- Director of Finance
RE: Revolving Line of Credit Facility- Provident Bank

Consistent with our previous discussions, Pease Development Authority’s (PDA) $5,000,000
Revolving Line of Credit (RLOC) facility with the Provident Bank is scheduled to expire on
December 31, 2016. Based on our most recent Capital Improvement Plan presented to the PDA
Board of Directors on April 21, 2016 | am proposing that we extend the RLOC one year through
December 31, 2017. The Provident Bank has provided us with a Commitment Letter outlining
this request with no base line changes to the current RLOC facility. Key characteristics of the
RLOC facility provides: ' '

e Working capital needs to be determined at the discretion of the PDA.
e An interest rate benchmark of 250 basis points above the One Month

Federal Home Loan Bank Regular Advance Rate (currently 0.35%) adjusted monthly.
e Unsecured with no collateral required. ‘
e No non-usage fees.

The RLOC facility should be more than sufficient to meet our working capital needs through
2017. However, as we enter the period 2018-2020, there are several significant grant related
infrastructure capital projects that are being analyzed in terms of scope and cost including the
PSM runway reconstruction as well as the possible expansion of the PSM terminal. Here too, we
anticipate several high dollar value non-grant related projects during this period including
multiple intersection improvements at the Tradeport. Because of the projected financial
commitment associated with these longer term projects | feel it best to reevaluate the RLOC
toward the end of 2017 rather than commit to a multi-year agreement at this time.

Accordingly, please present this request to the Finance Committee at its scheduled September
12, 2016 meeting for its review and approval with the goal to secure final approval from the
Board of Directors at its September 15, 2016 meeting. At your convenience, | would be pleased
to address any questions or need for supplemental information that you might have.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE



%
W

¥

m
>
< Zm
Z1zm

INTERN A;I 85 internaiisnal Orive, Portomouth, Nl 93801
DEVELOPME
AUTHORIT
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <p&r—

Date: September 15, 2016

Re: Sublease between Kanerd Development LLC and Lonza Biologics, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of
Sub-sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that
PDA has approved of a sublease between Kanerd Development LLC (“Kanerd") and Lonza
Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza”) at 166 Corporate Drive. The sublease is for a term of ten (10) years for
102,400 square feet. The sublease contains three (3) options to extend of two (2) years each. Lonza
will use the Subleased Premises for general business offices, research and development, document
storage, light industrial and assembly and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that;

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is
permitted under the original Lease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

3. The original Lease remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible."

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on
Kanerd's continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/Kanerd Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sublease Agreements also

requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PAKANERD\164 Corporate\Board\Boardmem091516.docx

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE

pti: €03-453-5088 fax: $03-427-0452 www . peazedov.org



55 intlarnationat Drivs, Porismouth, NH 933801

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes Tower Hill Development, LLC to amend the
concept plans (previously approved by the Board on August 16, 2012) to
change the entrance way on the expansion portion of the premises
located at 185 International Drive; all in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager
- Engineering, dated September 8, 2016 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\TowerHill0916.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

nh: 303-432-680388 jaxs §03-427-0433 WANW. peaseduy. 07y



NTERNATIONAL ) i ” 3
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Muilen, Executive Director %’
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager_u&,’li-f(L/
Date: September 8, 2016
Subject: Expansion of 185 International (Sprague Energy Building)

In 2012 Tower Hill Development received approvals from the PDA Board of Directors and the Portsmouth
Planning Board for the development at 183 International Drive (High Liner Foods) and 185 International Drive
(Sprague Energy). The plans depicted a phased construction with Buildings 1 and 2 completed in 2013. Tower
Hill is now prepared to execute the final phase of the approved plan. This phase consists of Building 3, which
is actually an expansion of Building 1, and the associated parking. The attached site plan shows the building
configurations as approved. The Phase 3 features are shown in orange

The plan also shows, in red, a small entranceway that Tower Hill is now proposing for the building expansion.
The entranceway has a footprint of approximately 850 square feet and will house a lobby, stairwell, and
elevator. This change will have no impact on the site design. | have attached an email from the site engineer
attesting to the adequacy of the storm water treatment system, and also addressing a minor change in the
parking layout.

Although the revisions are minor, it has been our practice to seek Board approval for any exterior changes that
can be viewed from the street. (A rendering is also attached.) At next week’s meeting, please seek Board
approval for Tower Hill Development’s requested change to the entrance way at the 185 International Drive
expansion.

I will make the Portsmouth Planning Department aware of the change and ask for comments before forwarding
the building permit application to the City.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2016\185 International expansion.docx

SO TAKING YOU THERE

e s



) ‘enypowmy 3 Jean) [] []
sy meagorana e 908-i5Y (§08) =4 0252-15Y (00} AL ....8 il
10000 194 "arousg ‘oacd ‘X LA G4 handll

=" _Juuel‘d

wigoy ' JU|"SIR|J0SSY L) e =
puagoumy )
HAINHARDD

HN 'HLNOWEANOd
SARID TYNOLLYNU3LNI S91
ONKITING 30L40 INOVELS

SINdBZY = ONDRIVA WIOL
., L NYd G2R040Nd
angh'lgz(sgg.v

‘9402 ‘BE ANVIINYT OLVE OTHd 'RINVLTNENOD
NV INOLOTTH AS ATAUNG LG8V
NV NO a28VE MV SNOLIONOD DHLENE 6

PGS S TidY QILVG T

DN NNE WO NVd LNOAVT dIRAN IHL ANV

2102 ¥360190 NI G3ACUJY SNYd AL SHL
163N 1dNG OL I8N I TIVHE NV BIHL 2

“NOUKIGY ONKTING
ANOYNS FHL YO SFONYHI LNOAVY
QIV0dON MOHS OL GIGNBLM S NVId BIHL  °)

§31ON

91/8/6
NOILIday g€ 3SVYHd
ONIaTINgG 301440 INoVdS




Maria Stowell

Subject: FW: 185 International expansion
Attachments: 185 International - Addition Plan 9-7-16.pdf; Original Design Plan 10-30-12.pdf, Phase 2
Revised Plan 4-15-14.pdf

From: Chad Kageleiry [mailto:chad@summitlanddev.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 4:59 PM

To: Maria Stowell <M.Stowell@peasedev.org>

Subject: FW: 185 International expansion

Plans and explanation from site designer

Chad Kageleiry
Summit Land Development

From: Tobey, Shawn M. [mailto:stobey@hoyletanner.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 4:54 PM

To: Chad Kageleiry

Subject: RE: 185 International expansion

Hi Chad,

Attached is a plan showing the addition and minor revisions to the wall/parking. Also attached is an original design plan
and a phase 2 revised plan to show how minor these changes are from what was approved. | will be around all day
tomorrow if anything needs to be changed.

See narrative below:

"Summit Land Development proposes to construct a 17,400 total square foot building addition and 29 new parking
spaces to the existing Sprague office building located at 185 International Drive. The addition and parking spaces were
previously approved with the overall site plan approval in October of 2012. The two onsite Stormwater detention ponds
were sized and constructed to accommodate this future expansion. When the original parking was built, a live ductbank
caused a drainage headwall to be shifted where some of the future parking was to be constructed. This area was
redesigned because of the headwall shift causing 6 parking spaces to either be removed or relocated. The revised
configuration and building addition can be seen on the proposed addition plan dated September 7, 2016. The proposed
retaining wall and guardrail were also shifted to work with the new layout and elevations. During the construction of
building 2 in April of 2014, approved site adjustments were made to consolidate travel ways, reduce impervious areas
and add additional parking spaces. These previous revisions will offset the lost spaces from the headwall and will
actually provide 4 additional spaces from the original plans while maintaining roughly the same impervious area on the
site. With the exception of a few minor adjustments, the proposed addition and parking match the original design intent
and drainage patterns for Stormwater treatment and detention."

Shawn M. Tobey, P.E.



L08E0 HN 'HLNOWSLIO4 97 “uewdojensg puwy
IARIQ IVNOILYNYIINI S8LregL ¥ - E:

NOLLJQY SQIVMOL 3AILDIdSHAd AS¥INT INOVYLS
dO4 dN L4 INVYNAL ? SNOILIaay

swaaumuay fonvingis 1QLOT *|J9S Sl




LOBEO0 HN ‘HLNOWSLIO
ININQ IVNOILYNYIINL S81-€81

SIAILDIISH ADYINT INOVYIS

L 3AILD34S¥3d dO4 dN 114 INVYNAIL ? SNOLLIAay

A4

ﬂuﬂ.:u«(—OzﬁEmua QLOZ 1435 &1

¢ JAILO3dS¥3d

SR :-l.J”-..h.\. T - _rl.‘w_._-. G A e . | Fn = —
l___l__f. Fm._l.m__‘u_ — _ﬂﬂﬂi @/ ® o |k

¥
1
— ’ “ 110513

WOO¥

. ‘INOD B
: —
. 150L02F B
} nooa wapr'arF

iNGD ; 331440 NMOQ

3Inand —/

40 NQILYDO1 - .I~ I‘. )
[T R {1 )4

i Sev3
ANLNT
3340143




m Y |
> %’H
m ':l

[Tl

(o)
z
>

INTERNAT L S5 intarnational Drive, Portamouth, NH 03301
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director Ve
Date: September 15,2016

Re: To Write off Accounts Receivable

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent and Approval for
Execution of Documents To Write Off Accounts Receivables”, adopted by the Board on
November 17, 2011, I am advising the Board that PDA has written off the Accounts Receivable
of Grimmel Industries, Inc. in the total amount of $1,984.55.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent and Approval for Execution of
Documents to Write off Accounts Receivables provides that:

“The request for writing off uncollectible accounts receivables subject to this
delegation of authority shall not be consented to, approved or executed unless all of
the following conditions are satisfied:

1. The PDA Treasurer has provided written consent to write off the accounts
receivable prior to the commencement of the transaction.”

In accordance with Condition One, Director Allard, PDA Treasurer, provided written
consent to write off the Accounts Receivable in the total amount of $1,984.55.

PABOARDMTG\BadDebtBoardMemo0916.docx

OO0O0OCOC TAKING YOU THERE

pih: 602-233-6088 fax: G03-427-0433 waeiw. peasadav.org



T 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
E 603.433.6536

Memorandum

To:  Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist S™M
Date: 9/8/2016

Subj: Noise Report for August 2016

The Portsmouth International Airport received a total of 117 inquiries in August, 2016,
78 rotor and 39 fixed wing.

The 78 rotor wing inquiries originated from 5 residences, two from Portsmouth and two
from Kittery Point, ME and one from York, ME. One Portsmouth resident inquired 71
times, accounting for 91% of the total helicopter inquiries. All but one of the 78 rotor
wing inquiries pertained to Seacoast Helicopters.

The 39 inquiries on fixed-wing aircraft were mostly related to military aircraft; both
based and non-based, including KC135s, C17s and F-16s. The non-military inquiries
include a based PC12, two non-based B767s and 2 unknown aircraft.

One incident on September 17% involving the arrival of 6 F-16s in the early morning
hours spurred 18 inquiries. The F-16s diverted to Portsmouth when the support aircraft
they were to meet up with had a mechanical issue. The calls for this one event generated
inquiries from Dover, Durham, Stratham, Brentwood, Exeter, Epping, Barrington and
Hampton.

One residence of Newmarket accounted for 12 fixed wing inquiries regarding both
military and non-military aircraft. As stated in past reports, the couple residing at this
residence feel the aircraft are targeting their home and flying to low. They call every
time a plane flies in the vicinity of their home. Due to the frequency of their calls and
the compliant aviation activity they have called about, we informed them some time ago
that we would only respond should a particular operation warrant.

Attached is a copy of the Noise Report for August 2016.

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE



L1jo

*saunpadoxd

asjou Arejunjoa s,y3nouwispiog
SulMO[[0] 2194 PIAJOAUL JJRIIIIE

IV -vatedy) u) Butufea) sem SCIDN
€ Bu1udA? a1y u1 pue Suywiow ayy

ul uoIssIM € J0j p¢ Aemumny pajyredop
5,91-4 ¥ ey} [enplalpul YY) pauLiojuy

*UOISSI B U0

SEISIOAO0 paliedap 8,97~ ¢ Jey) 13y
PIULIOUY pUR GT/8 U0 I[BI Y} M
aods ySnouo@dy *6/8 2Sussou 3yor]

-aavjue} y1oddns

B YA SEISIIA0 Pojaedap s,01 b Jey)
Wiy PIuLIOJUl pUE §/g U0 puBqsny
SI3]13 3Y) Y jods ySnouo@dA
*p/8 ddessow € JJ3f Y3nouo@oA

*A1essadauun si yoeq [[ed € jey}
3sed ayy Ul pajedipuy sey [enpjalpuy

*AaeSS3IIUUN S B [jLd © JRY)
1sed a3 uy pajearpuy sey [EnpAIpuy

*AIessa29UUN ST YIB( [[€I B ey}
3sed 2w uy pajEoLpur sy [BnpIAIpU]

*AaBSSIDOUUN SI YoEq {8 € IBY)
ysed oy uy payedIpuY SBY [BUPIAIPUY

| ofeq

*asiou pnoj sue(d wd
0€L punoJe SupuaAg “3WOY JIIA0 510U
Pnoj YIIM aof AJ 03 pauraas aue[d ‘we

8 punoJe dqAewl FufuA0 ] :pajreuryg

I8N0Y AU J9A0

08 03 2a8Y A3y} Aym pue)siapun ), uop
1 punoae 3deds Jo $)o[ 51 AIIY L. “pnoj
AIIIBUIPIORY)XD PUB MOf £I3A °*SEM

3 aueid jo pup jeym £pPdexs nof |93
PINO? ] YJOOq © PUB SPU0IAS () PeY |

} “Suruwrow siq} Aq o3 sauerd pnoj £ 1o
9 pey M Mouy oA 33] 0) pajuea 3snf |

‘Suyuaowr epsaupapy }2I0[2,0 g 18

siy3 310dax ysnf w,] 2191 sawroy ay) jo
auo oyuj ysead 03 Sujod sem J1 JySnoip
3A PNO[ 0S PUEB O] OS SBAM JUO SII}
Ing auIy Y} [[B JaAo o8 soue|d aAgy
9AA “Sunwiows sy s1ed Ino Sunany
sem 38y} due|d pnoj A1aA B seAM dua1 |,

V'a@d SIINVHL
‘[ensn Uey) JIPNO| PUR JIMOT]
*asnoy At 1940 Apaaip 13doarpy

DY - INIVIdIWOD HSION ‘pa[lewry

V'a'd ‘SueyL
asnoy Am 1240 Apaaaip sa3doarpay
Py - LNIVIdINOD HSION :pajrewy

jdiay snopuawagy

B U39 2A,N0X V'U'd SINVHL
-asnoy Aur Jaa0 A[33ax1p Jaydoarpey
Py - INIV'IdINOD HSION :papeuy

'V'aT'd SYINVHL
*asnoy Au1 1940 £P2aa1p J33doanpy

Py - LNIVIdINOD ASION *pajiewy

dn mojoq

SIADRLIBN

910T/TE/8

SETOM ‘S.9Td -¥

SOT-d ¥

$91-d ¥

adodtjey uosurqoy

Jazdooijay wvosurqoy

Jaydooran uosmqoy

13)dodi[ay uosuiqoy

p78€0 HN “weytng
peoy Aeg
paseg 144

-p78€0 HN ‘weqing
Py yutod weyang

paseguoN 6L1

T08€0 HN ‘yynowsyiod
peoy 33194eju]

pasegquoN 87T
-108€0 HN ‘Yinouwsspiod

ANUIAY JIIIAI

paseq 89
-108€0 HN ‘pnowsjiod

INUIAY W1

paseq 89

~108€0 HN ‘uinouispiog
SNUIAY JIIAI

paseq 89
-108€0 HN ‘pnowsiiod
ANUAAY JI[IIAl

pasegq 89

Jyenay

or  9107/1/8

uoneIo| ax J2[e)

SpoLdg 2y} 40

LS:61

8¢:L

£0-8

81-L1

81:6

91:L1

9E:LT

WL,

9107 "30 1oqmaydag ‘Aepsmyy,

910T/€/8

9107/¢/8

9102/¢/8

970%/¢/8

9107/2/8

9107/7/8

910T/7/8

aeq  med

307 j03u0) 3810 Vad



L1Jo 7odeq

JUBLIBA
uonsaado senopted pynoys puodsaa
A[uo [[im a4 Jey) oSe Jwir) auios W)
pauLiojul 9M ‘INOqE PIJ[Ed IABY AI3Y)
Anapoe uonelAe juelduod ay) pue
s[[ed a1y jo Aduanbaay ayy 03 sng

*JAISd JO N0 A3[} JJeIdare AN
J1 QUIULI3)IP JOU PNOI YSNOuo I Al

*A1eSSa39uUN SY YIRq [[BD B Jel)
1sed ay) ul pajedipuy sey [enpiAlpuy

‘yInows)io Jo jne Supesado
SEM JJBJIIIIE I1) IIYISYM PUR JBId11E
JY} SUIULIDIOP 0) S|RUN IS I

*saanpadsoead asiou
Axgjunjoa s,ynowsyiod Suimojjoj
©dJe ) up Supurea) sem SEIDM V

*AeSSI3UUN S[ Yorq [[BI B JBY)
3sed aup Uy papEIIPUY SEY |ENPLAIPU]

*UOISSIW B 10§ JH{UB)
jioddns e £q pamoyjo} pajredap
$,91-4 ¥ PRULIOJUI SBAM [EnplAIpUl 3y ),

*A1es8939uunN S Yoeq [[BI € Jey)
jsed ay) uj pajeI[PuU} SBY [ENPJAIPU]

dn mopioq

-LS8€0 HN "1[IemtmdN

9107 ‘80 soquadag ‘Aepsmny],

*PassaIppE U2 IABY jey) mapieg
SUIIIUO0D JUIES YY) YJia Jaf[ed Jeaday LI=D paseguoN 8LI 8bibl 9107/9/8 SI
PZ8E0 HN ‘Weyng
JUIE GG 38 JyeIoAE AUBT NOOIGAIqUIL |,
(¢3uipuey) Sudy-mo-y :papemyg usowun umowyun 977 SIS 9r0T/s/s I
~108€0 HN ‘yInowisyio
V'@ SUELL INUIAY I )
*asnoy £w 190 Apraaip Jaydodrpy vV RHIA
P3Y - INIVTIdINOD ASION :pajrewy 13)dodyay uosujgoy pasegd 89 SI:ST 9107/¥/8 £
WSV "aSessowr
Aw seqy dojs 03 J1 Juem jsnf
I *Jno sn Sup[easy s,31 pue 33f (0T 1| ‘we
1B ORI )] IV Ob:8 18 Sujuwiow siy; oV -_.“a.sw
31 pIP 31 ‘osnoy ano Swizzng sAemje peoy uewdey)
st yeyy suefd doad ayym sy s1 a3y |, sueyd doad agym UMOIDJU() 622 or:s o10Z/v8 71
PZ8E0 HN ‘weying
uje3e s)ydigy LsioN *Aepo) peoy Aeg
IsewWd puodas Kw S| ST L :pajrewsy SETIOM paseq STT 0Z:1T 910T/e/3 11
-108€0 HN ‘ynourspiog
v-a°d ‘Sueyy, -xeydooyay AMNWIAY BN
Py - LNIVIdINOD dSION :papreury sydodgay uosuiqoy pasegq 89 o 1T 910Z/€/8 01
sougjdae
33[ 1Yo wo.1} Isjou S5 Aq pomofjoy
*[243] as10U SIY) ddudLIad xa 03 awuy)
ISALY PINUN B IIAO [[9M Jof edissip -108€0 HN “wanowspiog
j0u pIp 3siou 3y} °porrad Suog fe uodin
A|3)euIpoul ue 10} pIjse] Jey) Isiou A\ PUOA]IA
aui3ua 3o pnoy Apwaa)xy :pajrewy $.9T~d ¥ paseguoN 061 008  9T0Z/E/8 6
WS A Gl ) “T08E0 HN ‘ipnoussiioq
‘asnoy AuwI 140 AP2aa1p JadodpPy AMBAY BTN
P3Y - LNIVTdINOD HSION :palieury Hdodypay uosurqoy paseq 89 ST:€1 9107/¢/8 8
N N _____
SIADBLIEN yeaary uoned0| ar »e)d iy, g med
9I0C/TE/8 03 9I0C/1/8  ‘porad ay} 40, 307 joyuo)) as1oN yad



L130 € 98eq

*Kaessadauun s ydeq [[ed € jey)
1sed a1y uy pajedrpul svY [BNPIAIPUY

*A1ESS229UUN §] YIU( [[€I © Jey)
3sed a1y uy pajedrput svy [BNPIAIPUY

*A1855939UUN S| YIeq [[BD B Jerp)
3sed ay3 uj pajesipu seqy enpiAfpu]

*K1eSS3ad3UUR S| YIBQ [[€I B JBY)
3sed ay3 u1 pajedipu ey jenpiarpuy

*SWI22U0d 13y SursSoy ur pajsatayul
Ajuo pue asuodsaua € aambax
10U SI0P IYS PAILIIpUl SeY Jaf[e)

3} 6691

I JJBIIIR JY) SMOYS J] pur duir} JBY)
JE 3ISNOY S[ J2A0 MA[J JBY) Jesdue
3} PAYIIBISAL YSNOUO(IIA] "JUB.LIEM
uopeiado semonued pinoys puodsar
Auo [j1m am JBy) 0Fe dwp Juros wAY)
pauLIO)U] M “INOqE PI][BI dARY AdY)

‘V'a‘d suey ], ujede xadooipy
Py - LNIVTdIWOD JSION :parrewy

‘'V'a'd SYINVHL
*asnoy Aw 1240 APRLIp 1dodnjay

P3Y - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajrewy

V'@d ‘Slueyy
*asnoy Aw 1240 Ap2axip xaydoarpay

Py - LNIVTdINOD FSION :polfeury

V'@d ‘syuey], ~aaydodjy
P3Y - LNIV1dINOD ASION :pajfewy

*peatIaA0 Sured

saaydooifay 9s3y) Jo paap isnf ur,J
‘PAUIIUOD Wie A[jeas | Sunyp) swes
aYy) Op puw uj 0D [ soruedumod
J3y30 Siy) op 03 Aueduiod S|y moje
aMm JI 2auang 1| SpUNos J| Isnoy
ANo 1240 swiny 133dodr[ay ay) uoyAy
spuperdmod asay; Sof pjnoys am |33}
I Inq 31 moqe SupyAue op j,ued nok
Mmowy | pue urede Sues sw s,)] "TH

*3SNOY S}y 340 J39) Q0T SeM TIDd ®

1dearay uosuiqoy

131doaray uosuiqoy

J31dodiay uosuiqoy

137dodijay uesuiqoy

J9doaiay uosuIgoy

~108€0 HN ‘yinowsyioq
IMNUIAY WA

paseyg 89

-108€0 HN “nowsjiog
ANUIAY I[N

paseg 89

~108€0 HN ‘yjnowssyiog
ANWIAY I

paseq 89

-108€0 HN ‘Wpnouisyiog
INUIAY I[N

paseq 89

-#06€£0 AN ‘K110
P PON BoNd0ID

paseq 4114

-LS8€0 HN 993 JsmwmaN

9107 ‘80 Joqueydag ‘Aepsmyy,

(481 o10T/6/8 TT
0PI 910T/6/8 1T
3 | 9o10T/8/8 0T
S0:€1 9107/8/8 61
pe91 910z/L/R 81

Anapoe uoneisr Juedined ) PUE  SIPEIS JI[[E)) *PISSIIPPE U IABY JBI) maieg
s[[e> a1y Jo Asudnbaay ayp 03 ang SUIIDUOI SUIES Y] IIIM J3[[ed Jeaday] Z10d paseq 881 LS8 910Z/9/8 LI
JUBLIEM
uoneiado xemonied pinoys puodsat
Auo {1 94 JEY) 05E JUL) SULOS W) -LS8€0 HN 99%Jeuiman
PIULIOJU] M “JNOQE PIJ[EI 3ARY A} AR
£1ap9¢ uoyeiae jusijduos 3y) pue *PIsSaIPPE WY ALY JBy) o
SI[BY APy Jo Aduanbauj ay) 03 AN SILIGIWOI SULES I I JI3[[8I Jeadayy A e pasegquoN SLT a4 910Z/9/8 91
G
dpn mogoa SIAPELIEN yenary uopwIO il »Bned auny, amqa ned
9I0C/1€/8 01 9I0T/1/8  <porad 2y} 40 307 104u07) 2510\ Vdd



L13Jo pa8eg

V'@'d ‘syueyl

-108€0 HN ‘ynowsiiod

9107 "80 soquidag ‘Aepsmyy,

-£1essadouun s1 yoeq [[B3 € YRy -asnoy Aw Jaao £paaap aydoorjay NUAAY RN
Ised 3y ur pajedipul SBY [BNPIAIPU]  PIY - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pajlewry 19dodyay uosuiqoy paseg 89 TE0T  9T0Z/TI/8 1IE

-108€0 HN ‘ynowisjaod

*Kxessaoouun I youq [[8O © JBY) V'a'd SSINVHL ‘upede sapdooipy MUAY RN
jsed oy uj pajesipuy seq [enplalpuj  pay - LNIVTdINGOD ASTON :perewy 1aydoarjay uosuiqoy paseg 89 POET  910Z/TT/R 0F

Vi SIS IS 03 -I08€0 HN ‘winowsiog

SYUBY] ‘[ENSN UBY) JIPNO] PUE JIMO]|

-A1essanauun st yeq 83 € JBy - asnoy Aw 1340 Apsaaip saydoanpay onURAY SN
3sed 3u} Ut PaFESIPU) SEY [ENPIAIPU]  PaY - INIVTIAINOD ASION ‘Polewd saydodyaq uosuiqoy paseg 89 SSULT  9N0ZAIB 61

V@ SYNVELL -TOS€0 HN ‘ynouis)iog

*A1BsSa09uuN 51 IRQ [1€D ¥ JBIY) -asnoy Aui 1aa0 Apsaip asydodipy MNUAY BN
ised oy uf pajedIpur svY [BNPIAIPY]  PIY - INIV'IJINOD ASION ‘pafleny Jaydodpjay uosuiqoy paseq 89 SE0T  9T0Z/II/8 8T

~108€0 HN ‘ynowspiog

-K18SS302UUN ST YEq [ € JRIp v a@d SSINVHL -i3doatjey MUY R
ised a1y Uy pajedIpuy sey [enplAIpul  PIY - INIVIJINOD ASION ‘paflewry 193dod1pay uosuiqoy paseq 89 0S:01  910Z/T1/8 LT

-108€0 HN ‘ynowsypioq

*A18S53091NN S] ouq [[LD © Jey) "V @'d SMNVELL ‘asnoy Aw IMNUBAY BN
ysed oy uy pojedipul SEY [ENPIAIPU] 1940 AP221p 193d0dfY oy :pojrewry J1aydoayjay uosujqoy paseg 89 IRIT 9T0Z/IL8 9T

o, ~T08£0 HN ‘yanowsyioq

. V'@d SINVHL oAy B

-A1ESSadaUUN §1 YOBq [[BI © JBY) *Aepo} ssapudpda Jsnp -sdodipay

ysed 213 U3 PAIEDIPU SBY [EAPIAIDU]  PaY - INTVTJINOD ASION :polswy 1eydoagpy nosuiqoy paseg 89  PTIT 9I0Z/IL8 ST

-T08€0 HIN “‘pnowsspiog

*A1essadauun s Yorq [[€d € IBY) "V'a'd SINVHL -utede daydodipy ANUIAY JOIIW
ased a3 ul pajedIpuy] SeY [eNPIAIPU]  PIY - INIVTAINOQD ASION :pajieary Iaydodfay uosuiqoyy paseg 89 1€:81 9107/01/8 #T

~T108€0 HN ‘ynouisjiod

*A1ESsadauuUR S1 YORB] |[2I € JeIp ‘v'a‘d shuey], -ureSe Jadoodtay NUdAY BRI
1sed ay) ug paredspus sey [gupiAlpu]  PIY - LNIVTdINOD ASION :pa[iewsy 19dodyay uosuiqoy pasegq 89 P01 910Z/6/8 ¢€T

___ ____|
dpy mofoq SOATRLIEN WY uoneIo[ a1 e ouny, kA 18D

910¢c/1E/8 9% 9I0T/1/8 -pordd ayj 40, 3o jo3u0) ISION Vdd



L1jo go8eq

~108€0 HN ‘yinowis)aog

9107 ‘80 toqmandag ‘Aepsmyy,

*A1e55300UUR S| YaRq [[B) € JEY) ‘V'a'd syueqy ‘umede 1desiey . MUIAY BN
1sed 3y} Uy pajedipul sey Jenpiaipu]  pay - INIVTIdINQD FSION :pafteuy 121dodyjey uosuiqoy pasegq 89 LE0T  9T0T/ET/8  OF
P TR Sou— -108€0 HN ‘yinows)iog
*A1eSsa33uUUN S| }oBY [J¥I B JBIY - asnoy Aw 1aA0 Appaatp JardodRay ANUAY LRI
3sed 3y wy pajedipu sey [enplalpul  Pay - INIVIdINOD ASION :pepewy 1dodyey uosuiqoy paseqg 89 WY 9I0TEL/8  6E
-108€0 HN ‘wnows)iog
*A18SSa3oUMN S YIB( [Ld € JrYy) vV'ard sfuey] -urede avdodney ANUSAY JOUIIN
1sed ayy uf pajeopul sey [EnpIAIPU]  PaY - LNIVIAINOD ASION :popewyg aaydodtjay uosuiqoy paseq 89 € IT 9T0T/EY/8 8¢
-108€0 HN ‘ynowsiiog
*A1eSS233UUN ST YIR( [[BI B Jey) v'a'd squeyl -uese 1adosipy MURAY DI
ised oy w1 pajedtpuy sey [EnPIAIPUL  PIY - INIVIdINOD ASION :poiewry 1ydodyay uosuiqoy paseg 89 8SE€T  9TOT/ET/R  LE
-108€0 HIN ‘Wnowspiog
*AIBSSIIUUN S| Y2eq [[EI B JeY) V'a‘d ‘squeyqy -1adodnjey Ay RN
3sed 3y w1 pajedipul sey Jenpjalpu]  pay - INIVIJINOD ASION :popeury Jaydoaifoy uosuiqoy paseq 89 €16 9I0T/€1/8 9F
‘V°a'd syuey] °Aepo) aej os -108€0 HIN ‘Winoms)iog
S3W) § °[BNSN UBY) JIPNO| PUE JIMO'] SMUBAY 15
-AJeSs3zaUUN S Yok [[BD € JBY) -asnoy Awl 1910 APddaip Ja3dodspy v PIIW
1sed 3y w1 pajedtpu) sey [enplAIpY]  PIY - LNIVTdINOD ASION :pajiews aadosypy uosuigey paseg 89 PIZT 9TOT/ET/8  SE
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiog
*A1ESSIdIUUN §1 YOR( [[ed B JuYy) ‘V'a@'d syuey], -uedeaaydosipoy ANUAAY SR
ised 2y uy payedIpuy sey [enplAlpu]  PIY - INIV'IJIWOD ASION :papewiy Jaydodyjay uosuqoy paseq 89 866 910T/T1/8 ¥E
R — -108€0 HN ‘yynouwsyiog
*£aessadauun s1 YIBq [[Ed € JRy) asn0y Awt JaAo A[3daarp 1apdoarjay AMNUAY BIA
ysed 3y ul pajedipul sty [EnplAIpU]  PaY - LNIVTdINOD ASION :pajiewy 1a)doofjay uosuiqoy pasegq 89 LETT  9T0T/TI/8 £€
-108€0 HN ‘Pnowsiiod
*AIBSSA3UUN S| Y2Eq [[BD ¥ IR V'a'd syuey] ‘upeSe xaydoajpey ANUBAY AL
ysed o3 W) pojesjpuy sey [enpIAIPU]  PaYy - LNIV'IAIAOD ASION :papeury Jaydoayjay uosuiqoy paseq 89 THIT 9T0T/21/8  €E
I _ N
dn smojioq SIAPBLIBN yenuy uonEI0| ar J2[e)d amny, aFEeq e
9I0Z/IS/8 01 9I0L/I/8  POMBJ oy 40 307 104u0)) as10N yad




L1309adeq

-‘Sunesado sem
3 Y319y yeym Je pue 1aydodrjay sy
Jo 103esado ay) supwirajep o3 ajqeun

‘Kemysiy Aqaeau ay) ueyj Japnof Yan

*BAJIE 2Y) JIA0 HOBq Suruied usy)
‘N AImols Smpdard °] anol Jo vaae ay)
dA0qu § 0) N woaj Sulaow adoary

“0T6€0 AN “l0X
peoy eduoQ

910¢ ‘80 qmsidag “Aepsmyy,

P21 BuiAow mMos Y :pafiewy aaydoagiay pay umouyun 69 SPO0T  9107/91/8  6F
v ad -108€0 HN ‘ynowisyiog
*A1eSS323UUN S1 YIB( [[8I © JBY) suey], diy punogyne ‘xxndoapey MUY BN
1sed ay) ur pojedpu] seq [enplAjpu]  pay - LNIV'IdINOD ASION :pelewy 1xdodyjay uosuiqey paseq 89 PO:IT  9T0T/51/8 8
vad
syuey |, Aaoyiny juswdoppaag
aSeag 31Y) Jo A533.1n03 prek yoeq Am -108€0 HN ‘ynomsyiog
1240 sdi1y jo spaapuny °dir} winjea
*A18SS239UUN ST YdR( [{€I B JRY) ‘asnoy Aw 1240 £psaaip 13doaipay AMUIAY BIFW
ised a3 uy paredspuy seq [enplAlpuf  PaY - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pajremyg 131doayay uosuiqoy paseg 89 CCIT 9107/51/8 LY
V@I UYL v @'d 2y Aq (sowp -108€0 HN “iynoussyiog
Jo spaapuny) pae£ yaeq Aw 03 3ySnoaq iy 8 sl
-Axessadauun s ydeq [[8d © jey) ‘asnoy Aur 1240 Ap3oayp aaydoanpay V B
ased 2y up pajesipwl sey [eNpPIAIPUl  PON - NIV TJINOD ASION :pajreury 13ydodifay wosuiqoy paseq 89 (443 S S ) (11414 V2 BN 4
-108£0 HN ‘ynouis)iod
'V'a'd sNueyL °Aepoj awp L ANUGAY D[
*AIessaduUN §] YIBq [J€d 8 JBY) - asnoy Aw J3A0 Ap3aaip 9jdodyay :
1sed a1 u pajedipul sey [enplalpu]  paY - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pajrewry aardodyiay uosuigoy paseq 89 TTET  910T/ENL/8  SP
vad -T08£0 HN ‘nowsyiog
suel], “QNOT AI9A pue MO'T A1oa ANUAAY I
*AJIessaduun si }oBq [€d € jry) - asnoy] Aur J3A0 A[3321p 19)dodNjey :
3sed oy uy pajedrpul sey [ENPIAIPU]  PIY - LNIV IJINOD ASION :pajrewy aaydoayjoy wosuiqoy pasegq 89 96 9rOT/EL/8 VY
T S -108€0 HN ‘ynowsytod
*£1SSIIUUN ST YIEQ [[BD B IBY) +asnoy Aux 19A0 £[32341p 131doaipy ANUAAY NN
1sed 9y wy pajed(puy sey [ENPIAIPU]  P3Y - LNIVTdINOD ASION :papewy 1aydodygay uosuiqoy paseg 89 LTI 910Z/€1/8  ¢£F
-108€0 HN ‘ypnowsyiog
*AI¥SS300UNN S{ Y2eq [[Ed € JBY) v@-d syuey], ‘mede 1doonpey nUAAY B[N
ysed a1 up payedipul sey [ENPIAIPU]  PIY - INIVTAINOD ASION :pojreury Jaydodgay uosuqoy paseg 89 8011  9TOT/EL/8 TF
vad -108€0 HN ‘“ypnowssyiog
SYUBY ] [Ensn Uel} IIPNOj PUE JIMO'] MUY JOIIIA
*AIBSSIUUN S HIB( [[€d © YBy) *asnoy Aul JaAo A[3ada1p J193dodyay L
3sed 2y ur pajeafpul seY [ENPIAIPU]  PAY - LNIV'IdIANOD ASION :pajieury 131dodyay uosuiqoy paseg 89 vS:oT  910Z/€1/8  TF
e _____ N N
dn moqiog SIANRLIRN yenny uoyedo] at PiE)D auLy, e IBD
9I10c/1E/8 01 9I0T/I/8  ‘pordd aYyp 40 307 j043u0) 810N YV Ad



L1J0 38

*A1ESS322UUN §I YR [[BD B JBy)
3sed 213 uj pajBdIpuU] SBY [ENPIAIPU]

*AIessadauun sy YIBq [[B) © JBy)
ysed 31y w pajedipuy sey {enpLAlpu]

‘[ediueyawW € pey yaa dn jo3w

0) a1am Aoy jjeaaare jaoddns ay)
UM YINOUIS)E0J 0) PIVIAAID S,9T-
9 pauLIojul Sesm [enplaipul 3y ], 81/8

‘[edueydIwW € pey Yy dn jesm

0) 213m L2 Jyeadare Jioddns oy
UM UJROWS}IOJ 0} PIJIDALP S,9T-4
9 pauLIojuf SEAL [ERPIAIDUWL Y L, 8T/8

‘TedtueydIw © pey s dn jpaw

03 3.19M A3y} Yeradare Jroddns ayy
WY M YINOWIS}I0J 0} PAIIAIP S,0T-4
9 pauLIojul Sem [enpialpul 3y ] 81/8

*[edtueya3w & pey YPim dn jaom

0} 319 A3t Jeadare yroddns
UG YINOWS)I0] 0} PILIIAIP S, 9T~
9 pauLiojur sem [enpjAlpul 3y, 81/8

V'a‘d suey],
3snoy Aul J2A0 A3da.Ip 193dodyy
Py « LNIVIdINOD FSION :pajfewy

‘v-d'd squey] -ureSe asydostay
P - LNIVTdINOD ASION :poyeuny

-3sed ay) up anoy Aped a1y e sauejd
Supieay J1edsa j,ur)) “aaa0 Sulig

Ud3s 10 pAedy dARY M duefd snoiadad
Au® uvy3 12pnoj pue Id5.1e[ pIUIIIS
‘381e] puw Sujdy moj os sem dued sayy
YL, JYSIu ) Jo APPIw Y} U} sHIRUNM
09-0€ 10] 1jo 3unje) saueld ad1e] L19A
‘Burdyy moj £19A J0 SALIIS Y :pajrewry

SI)NUI (JE IX2U Y} J0}
IS[OU [9AD] JIMO[ Aq PaMO[j0] )nurm
® Jnoqe 10j ssiou f GO T parewy

*pasnjuod
puz ‘ayeme s A|nuej s[oypy ‘Surniow
a1 ul £ Je s§y3 ulop 3aq p,AdNn

Aym 1Q Surure) s,31 J1 3Ins JON ‘AMou
SIUI G JSBI] J' Y)10) puE YIeq Juod
mou suy yey) due(d 3uify mo] Jo/pue
a8ae[ £12A € M wie ¢ :pajlewy

iVVA A pauIuIa)ip

aq ued os ISIApE asedfd ‘pajejar asead
jou jj “usdyyed Supjoyssassed agdymu
wody asjou J3f (A3 MO :pafjewy

133doa1jay uosuiqoy

19)dodray uosuiqoy

-T108£0 HN ‘wnowsyiod
INUIAY I[N

89
-108€0 HN ‘yinowsjiog
ANUIAY JI[IIIA

89

p78€0 HN ‘weyanq
peoy pepSeg

SET

£€8€0 HN ‘poomuarg
JALI( SMOf[a

2 X4

0Z8E0 HN “Jdsoq
AL AJIPY

£€7
€€8€0 HN “1239x7
peoy suLie 19)9Xq

8€T

dn moqioq

SIANBLIBN

910/1T¢/8

910L/1/8  -porad 2y} 410,

9107 *80 wquividog ‘Aepsmy],

a1 =med

307 jo4910°) 2s10\] Vad



L130 gadeqd

‘[edueydwW B pey yum dn jow
0} d1aM L33 Yeadare yroddns oy

‘uiese yoeq Supod

SI 31 3)[| SPUNOS [ pUE ‘STM[) IN0OY
J9A0 passed sey aued 3y siy) pAMm [
sy -ouejd pnoj Apeax noynm Supdoays
daay 03 ySnoud ndLJIp S oy

PIo 1834 | ano Suipnoul A[IUE} aapud
Auwt dn ud¥ oM §,3] °SI 31 PNO| MOY UIAIS
moj An2ad Suidyy s,91 9311 spunos 3j
*3[0413 0) SINUIIUOD PUY *~SUIDID SBAM

9107 ‘80 oqui=idog ‘Aepsmy],

0780 HIN “32s0q

UAYA YINOWISIOF 03 PAJIIAIP S, 01~ 11 a1f papunos jey) sueld pnoj L12A uny Aa1ing
9 PIULIOJUY SBAL [ENDIAIPUL 3G ST/ € SEM I3V} WIE JAY) PUNOLY :pa[IBuNy 5,91-19 pasequoN 1€z 00:€  910Z/LI/8 8S
-auln) e je Juo ‘sauepd XIs 1s¥d|
J¢ 10 5)J0aNe) jenjuanbas Jo jjo Supjey
pug Suypue] sue|d Juo JYa ‘SINY3Y
‘[esrueyddw v pey Yaim dn 30w aw_. Aq s1aa0-Ay apdpnus 1 papunos 7850 HIN ‘Weying
0) 319m Ady Jyeaoare yroddns ayy 3 “saInUIW (7 ISEI] JE 10} UO JUIM JBY)
UM [NOWSII0] 0) PIIAAIP §,0T asiou aue[d.aie pno| AYAA Aq uayom PEOY MIIAIATY
-J O paULIOyu] SEM [ENPIAIPU] §]/8  d19A M “Bujuiow sy ApIey paprewy $,91-4 9 pasegquoN LET oSy 9T0T/LL/8 LS
983q NIV
*Kyred eridoadde ayy
P uostad ur aseq Surydsno) awooPMm
pmoam Y pue djpy a3 X0} nok yuey ],
*ISUIS UOUIWIOD UG )IOYS SI NV € B
SIY} Op 0} UOISIIIP Y} SPBUL ISAIWOY M
NG APUNWUIOD N0 U] JUIUT)SIAUL
pue "f)lunwiod ano o) sqof
apiaoad pue 333j0ad yjoq 03 pagns
Jry ) 3ujaey eraadde Lpuinuan
“}oeqpd) 198 03 dSessau sy
aAed] 0) 2oeyd & suMm 2191) PEIS SeM "IV 9 Aq }j0o0qadEq Uo SuIpuai), sem
3y ynq JYSu )se| ul eI Jey} 5,97 puE pooyIo0qySau Ino uj sasnoy aiy)
- Y} JO MOu] JABME S 9Y ISNEIIG Hooys }] “Juted sy pun dn pivay sary 07860 HN “1eA0Q
ujede Yorq WY [[EI 0) PAAU JOU PP ] UBY) JIPNO] PUB JOMO] 4,008 NI HJ 3511Q 15150
2 Jey) sn Suyuriogul aFessowr B JJ9]  JeYM Je suna 29pdead Jo sassed 9 jsea) 13183 g
lenplalpul 3y |, "87/8 23essau 337] 1e ‘Y 1§20 ¢ SujumySag :pajlewry S91-49 paseguoN 9€T PSiT  9¥0T/LL/IE 9
—_=
dn moqog SAANBLIBN pyenay uonwIoy al #ed aun aeq e
910c/IE/8 O3 9I0T/I/8  ‘poM3I] 2y} 40 307 j043u0) as10N Vdd



L1Jo 6 23eq

*AIBSS333Unn SI YIBq [j8I B
yeyy ysed a3 up pajedIpur sey Jo[jE)

‘[ed[ueyddw ¥ pey yum dn

193U 0} AJIM A3y} yjeraate Jioddns
Y} UIYM [INOUISLIOJ 0) PAIIIAIP
$,91-d 9 pauLiojul sem J3[[ed 77/8

*S[IE33P JIY)IN] OU SPIFU puE d8essomn
A1) 3A[332. 3y Sunye)s aZessom B auwx

£ )J3] WBYIN 10} 12qUII IJJIUUIOD
aslou Ay J, “TZ/Q [IBW IDJ0A B JJo]

qme|duwod e s
Buijjea jou sem JI[E) -UODBULIOJU]
Aue aA3[ jou PIp JA[[Bd Y [,

‘nof JURY ], *PLIYIIA0 SUIN) pue
sung Joydos1ay Jaypoue puv AL (0:€
mou s ‘urede 3upjed sw 8,31 I

‘9q-ag -nof yuey] ‘yonw A13A )1
aerdaadde prnoa | s1y) uo aw 03 yorq
103 pnod nok J| “seAIE [BHUIPISIA

ur 3jdoad dn 3yem 0) pamof|e st

pug £ep jo aw jey) no Suro3 s1 Swmiy
Jo pupy jey) AYm puejsiapun j,uop |
-jjosAw1 pue pueqsny A yjoq dn ayjom
3] -Anoy ue Jjey  jnoqe pajse] j1 pue
pnoj £12A seam 31 -sjaf 12331 jJo punos
ay) sem 3] dn dw Njosm J1 ISNEIDq
aw Yy mowy | *Suwiow Yy ug

0S:7 e seam 3] ‘YL Isndny Suyuaow
Aepsoupapy Al1ea pauaddey jey)
Supyjowos ynoqe urejduiod oy juem |

Juoneueldxa AUy Juwreying wo.j
sja0dax Aue 3338 noA piqg "(umo3 jo

Ino sem I) 4 oy Suranp weyang
WBUIZZNg,, - 310w J0 - souefd.ife pnoj
AJ3A Jo JaquInu & 110d3.1 S)UIPISAI LI
- AupSaUpIA) 10 ABpsan] - YoIA ISe]

‘noA yuey) ‘apnineas st sy
“yayeidwiod e jou sy sy Inq ‘sjupejduos
dwos )25 03 Sur0g A[quqoad

31, NOA MOUY| ] "3UWO0SIME SBM Juj)

‘nof yuey | “uiede Aq auiod 03 wiay) 10}
Suniem ‘paed Aw up pools | jawosame
sem jeq) 3ydnorp | ‘urejdwod 03

Buijjed j0u w, ] noL 1133 03 308 | *IVE
‘yyBiu 3s8] wo.aj L|qeqoad ‘sjjes jo jof

& 3uinad A|qeqotd a1, nok mouy | 1Y

Jaydeosipy 1sBoavdg

S.91-4 9

5,914 9

591-49

posegq

paseguon

paseguoN

pasegquon

910Z ‘80 *oquedag ‘Aepsmyy

-P06£0 AN “A1ND]
PY YIIN Bad0a)

4174 91:ST  910T/LI/8  T9

$78€0 HN ‘weyanq
peoy ysavwisuor

6¥C 00:¢  9r10T/LI/R 19

$78€0 HN “weyan(
auer] aewng

Ca
dn moqog

SaApRAIBN

910C/1¢/8

eIy

o1 910C/1/8

uoneso]

:porag ayy 40,

6£T go:€ 9r0Z/LTII8 09
HN ‘00000
00000

13 44 9%:L  9T0Z/LI/8 65

ar »1red awly, aNeq Ied

307 j03u0) 3810\ Vad



L1001 93eg 9107 ‘30 2quisides ‘Aepsinryy,

MiYs e 3mb

10} U0 JUIM 31 pUR JYSIU ISe] AV 00:€ ur
PUNOIE JE WEIN 1940 Suiky) a1om PESE0 HN wEHing
Jey) sous|d .o sueld ayj noqe iU PEOY IIH sHong

+3suodsaa ON "81/8 adussow v o ©IAEI] 0) Y| pinom | .m—-_:ha_.: poon) $.91-4 9 pasequoN ['] 14 00:€ 910Z/L1/8 99

*Ap2aa1p Vv 4 34} 19€1U0d

1A ] JoU J| -}oBqpPadj dwios 328

pue Sunjjowos 10 dross Suuea) € sem
31 JBY) AJLISA 0) 3YI| PINOM | “JI)OXTF UI
PEOY SWIB JIJIXT U0 3Alf | *sassed
3211) INOQE PBY A\ "dUWiI) JO SIINUNU

‘fediueyda & pey yim dn 07 Jnoqe 10§ IV Sp:7 Jnoqe je ‘
199U 03 219 Ady) PYeadare pioddns  paanade 3] “YiLY ISnSny Aepsaupap EEREDHIN S9v
31} UIYM Y3NOWS)I0J 03 PIIJAIP uo Junwious siyy) KYAIOE Isiou ooy Sulle Jaaxy
5,91 9 pauLiojuy SEMm J9][D §T/8  WBIIIB dWIOS 03 spaeSal uf Sulfjed ur,§ $971-4 9 pasegquoN vz ST:€  9107/L1/8 S9
24g 'nok

NUBY] ‘PUNOS U B pey J[ [ Jesm
PIAOM Uy Yorq 3IIM M I PopUNOS
3 0S SUIZIIID JOIUAS 21,31 MON
JUZAN JOU S| 3] °[IED € sh AAIS nok
PInod ‘awn aAey noA Jy ‘uo Sujed sem
jeym Suizopuom Isnf asom apy “sowp
ad.ayy) pouaddey] 3] *mof A19A J240
Bujo3 souejdaje pnoj £134 awos aIam

‘Jedrueyddw & pey Y dn 249y}, *Sujuiowr 3Y) ul AV 7 Inoge Tr0€0 HN Suiddy
333w 0} aJ9m £31) Jyeadaje Jroddns 3Y31u 35B[ Jn0OqE snoLInd £1d4 Isnf
SALI(] YOOXg MOPEBIA
aY) UAYM PNOWIS)IOJ 0} PILIGAIP  SBM | ‘PUI} PINOD [ JISGUINT JSIQ Y] SI
§,97-4 9 pawLIoju] SeM J9[18d pZ/8  SIY) Jnq Jute[duiod € 2wy 3, uop Ajjear | S91-49 pasegquoN 8¥T SPT  9T0T/LI/IS P9
Ag squByL

*08 noA Iy ‘yInowssjiod jo puy
yInog Jood 2y i dojsuou awodaq
0} Su108 S§ SIY} Y} PILLIOAM OS WE |

‘pood Aue op S[[zd ISP JI MoUy ), Uop
[ 0S “pnoj A[SNO[NIIPLL Jou S,31 I5E]
JE JRq DUBSINU € §1 )1 JAyjan} Suiod
uinj A34) USYAA "PNO| AS[NO[NIIPLI SI
M peay f9A0 JYSL uIn) £3Y) UaYyMm pue

- RENT]
pnoj A[sne[ndipua SI Jf UdYM SUIIIU0D F06£0 AW e

*AIBSS323UNUN ST YIB( [[ED B Awx ssaxdxa Ajuo o) 3s2q A1 op PY HIIN NAI0ID
yey) ised oY) uj pajedpul sey BED | Julog A1apry woay Suxfies w,| (g J1dodijoy uosuiqoy poseq 114 SI:FT  9T0T/LI/8 €9
- . " - _ . N
dn moqoq SIADRLIEN Penary uonedIoy (PR Lo ) auily, Jeqg 1B

9I0c/16/8 01 9I0T/I/8  ‘pomad ayp 40 307 jo4u0) astoN yad



L1Jo 1] 98eq

‘saxnpado.d asiou

AxBjunjoA a1} SuIMo[[of YInows)o
e Burufed) AIIM SINUEL) Paseq

oMy, ‘asuodsal o) -adessow 3oy

‘Jedtueyddw € pey yum dn

J32w 0) dam Aay) Jeadare Jaoddns
3Y) UIYM YINOWSLIOJ 0) PIJIAIP
S.9T-d 9 pauLiojul SEAM J9][BD B1/8

‘[BorueYdIW € pey s dn

1391 03 d1oM £31) Jyeadare Jroddns
) UIYM YINOUISII0J 03 PILIIAIP
S,91-4 9 pauLiojul seM J2][8D $Z/8

*A1eSSIDIUUN §] Wor( [[€I € JBY)
ised ay3 uy pajedipuy seY [enpiAIpu|

“‘[Ba1uBy>W © pey Yis dn

193Ul 0) a1am A3} yerdaye yroddns
3Y) UAYM YINOWSII0J 0) PIJIIAIP
$,9T-4 9 pauLIojul S8 I9[[BD 81/8

*A18SSIIUUN S| MIBQ {jEd B IR
ysed a1y Uy pajesIpuy ey [ENpjAIpu]

dn mojqioq

WIUIIIAS UMO) DY)
03 s1y3 SmBuriq w,] saydeordde mof
Burop anoy sy 1k /e jof aSaey Swidy

Mo “dojs 03 JoF sey siy | :popewry

‘noA juey L -aqiews 397 3sndny
Aepsan | SI3 “V 0€:70 INOGE 3dUls
uo Su103 uaaq §,3] ISNOY oY 3y}
dn Supjem ‘oq pjnos wesIspuny)
Jo[ew £ se pnoj se jsowjy

*pnoj AJPWAIIXI §,)1 PUB PBIYIIAO
8unuod sueyd Ja3ye sueld 1y susyd
udaq s,2.19Y) pue ‘uoydwiey uy Ay |

‘y3noy) ‘sonread

0} pasu Aay) J1 widjqoad ® JoN -auy
JO pBaye )1 JNOQE MUY NOA JI mowy|
3.,u0p | ‘o) Jo pedYR Mouy 0) pood
a( p[noMm )1 pue SeM }| Jeym SuLiapuom
snl w, T ‘duy s ey ‘sandesd

07 padu A3t J1 mou] | *[IqSjeruun]
pue pnoj AjjgaJ s,31 asnedq
[a1q13y2ymun| Sutapuom ysnf w |
‘punoJe SulA[y s19m jey s3af 1ySy
ay) noqe Surwwpuosm isnf seM [ "IV
Bunpjamos ¢ sy owp ayy Suruaowr poor)

‘'V'a‘d sjuey
-asnoy {ul 1240 Ap2aaip 1aydoaray
P - LNIVTdIWOD dSION :p2irsury

*I9MSUE UE Jo yanul 123 0} I[qE jou
aAey [ Jej] 0s pue uo 3uiof sem Bym
puwstapun 03 Suidn w,] ‘Supurow
51} AUV 00:€ e ANanoe 39f Jo jof v
pavay jsnf § -aagsduefy map] }seodeas
Jo juapisal € we [ *Sujuiow poos)

v'a'd squeyl -uiede sadoorjey
P93y - LNIVIdINOD HASION :p3jiewy

SiSEION T

5.91-4 9

$.91-4 9

191doanay uosuiqoy

S91-4 9

Japdodijay uosuiqoyy

SAAPBLIEN

910C/1¢/8

HN ‘pue[uasin
AL wyeg

paseqg 607

HN ‘uoydurey
00000
paseguoN (1] 24

HN ‘00000
00000

posegquoN wt
-108€0 HN “pnowsiiog
ANUIAY JIL A

paseq 89

SZ8E0 HN ‘uojuLireg
PEOY UMOL)

pasegquoN P
~108€0 HN ‘yinows)iof
ANUIAY JI[IIA

paseq 89

9102 ‘80 soquiideg ‘Aepsiny ]

05:TT

0€:T

YA

8151

00-€

TT:p1

9T0T/L1/8

9T0T/L1/8

910T/L1/8

9T0T/L1/8

9T0Z/L1/8

9T0Z/L1/8

(45

1L

0L

69

89

L9

yenay

o1 910/1/8

uoneIoy ar Bned

amny,

aeq

]
med

sporiag ayp 40,y 307 j1043u0?) 510N VA d



L130T] 28ed 910T ‘80 Joquaydag ‘Aepsynyy

-T108£0 HN “‘pnowssjiog

V'@d squeyj,

*ATessadsouun s Ydeq [[ed € Jeq) *asnoy At 1340 Apdduip saydoorey SNUAY TN
ysed ay) ut pajedIpul sey [eNplAlpu]  PaY - LNIV'IAINOD ASION :pelewy amdodypy uosuiqoy pasegq 89 I¥*IT  910Z/81/8 08

-108€0 HN ‘yinows)iod

*AIBSS3IUUNR S| YIBY [[2 B JRlf) V'a‘d squey ], -urede xaydoonjey ANUAY DI
1sed 3y ut pajedpuy sey [enplAIPUl  PaY - LNIVIAINOD ASION :papewry aaydoaray uosuiqoy paseq 89 80:TT  910Z/81/8 6L

..<-ﬂ—nm i €

‘arqrssod s1y) Supyew Jof syueyy FOSEC EZ: ._“E.Emteﬂ—

*A1BSS239UUN ST WIB( [[BD B ey} *asnoy Auwr Jaao Apdeip saydodnpay ANUAAY LI
3sed 2y u) pajed|pur sey [ENpIAIPUL  POY - INIV'IJINOD ASION Papiewy azydoagjay uosuzqoy paseq 89 IS:0T  910Z/81/8 8L

- 11
v'a'd syuey] °dpg winyoa TOSED HN hnowisizod

*A1BSS3DIUUN ST HIB( [[€I B JBY) asnoy Aw 1340 AP22a1p 13ydosppy AMUAY BIIA
3sed 3y ug pajedIpul SeY Jenplalpul  PaY - LNIVIAIWOD ASION :pojiewy axdoed)jay uosuiqoy paseq 89 £0:6 910Z/81/8 LL

e -108€0 HN ‘Wnowsjiod

*A18s5329UTN ] YOBq [[€D € Jei) syueyy, ‘ssed punogino ‘xaydoarpay MUBAY SN
3sed o) uy pajedipuy sey [nplAIpU]  PIY - INIVIAINOD ASION ‘pajrewry adoaray uosuiqoy paseq 89 P8 9107/81/8 9L

-T08€0 HN ‘yinows)zog

*A1BS$339UUN S WOEq [[BD © JBL) V'a'd syuey] ‘uiede saydeoioy AMUAAY LI
3sed ay) ug pajedIpu] SEY [ENPIAIPU]  PAY - NIV IJINOD ASION :papEwy 131dodgjay uosurqoy paseg 89 0Z:61T 910Z/81/8 SL

-108€0 HN ‘ynowsyiog

*A1BSS3dIUUN S| YIR( [[8D B JBY) ‘V'a‘d squeyy, -andodrpy SNUGAY JI[ILIAI
1sed agp ur pajeoIpuy sey [enplalpul  PIY - LNIVIdINOD ASION :papewy 1aydodyey uosuiqey paseq 89 peOT  9T0T/LT/8 DL

)N Aedadde Apeaad

PInoMm [ }oEq 2wl [[ED P[NOD JUOIOS

31 eanjel Jey) Jo Suigraulos 10

aueqd d1uos a3adns € 3y1) “9Aem e Jo adK)
21u0s ¥ afI[ papunos j] ‘dn aw ajom
A[ienjoe 31 peq os sem )] “Surndsuer)
Ud9q IABY PINOd Jeysm Jurropuom

‘Jedrueydw & pey yim dn Isnf sem | "HIA ‘uoydurey] ug aal| ZP8E0 HN ‘voydumeyy
199w 03 a1am £ay) Jyesoare paeddns | -dwoy Lwr dA0qE J3ANAUBW JYBIIIIE
smopealy uoydwey
3Y) UAYM YINOWIS)I0] 0} PIJIAAIP JO pupj dwios u3aq SABY 0) SWIAIS
$,97-4 9 POWLIOJUT SEM I2][RD BT/§ A1) WV LS:Z Inoqe Je Juluiow siy |, 59T-4 9 paseguoN 144 00:€  9107/L1/8 €L
L . T T _ __ .
dp mopog SIANBLIBN yenny UONEBIOT air .yed awyy aNeq  med

9roc/re/8 o1 910C/1/8  ‘pomad ay 404 307 j0.4u0) astoN yad



L1jo g1 a8egq 9107 ‘80 Joqmaydag ‘Aepsmy,
“JURLIEM
uonetado semanaed pinoys puodsa.a
AJuo [ M Jey) 0Se UL JWOS WY} ~LS8ED HN 9ovaewaaN
pauLioju] Im ‘ynoqe pajjed aaey 1)) AL
A1anoe uonejar Juerjdwod a1 pue *3SBIJ W0} maareg
S[ed 112y Jo Aduanbaaj ay) 03 anQg Supwod 3yuadare Inoge 1318 yeaday] SEIDN pasegq 8LI 7161  910%/81/8 LS
Jyaeq Qe 308
1 UED 0F "HID) I35 JUIOD 0} SA0Q AWl
Y} JYSTUI | OS[R PUE UIIY) JO IBME
aq 03 Aeprig uo Fujava] 1e L3y swiy) 06Z€0 HN ‘weySumon
Y81 243 JO 3INJEU Y} 0) INP W) B IBYAL 338 03 Supjed U] *V € punole
udAI3 Jou sem ng ABplig s1y) yredop  Kepaajsak uy swres yeys syof 534Sy oy SALLQ MIAINET]
1M $,91-4 9 9Y) PIuLIOful SeA J2[8) Inoqe soporre Jaded smau ay waas aa,| S9I-A9 posequoN 0st 0P 9107/81/8 98
"PIOIIE
O S[[ed 3say) JurM Isnf | yaeq B2
€ JUBAL J,UOP | PUE S[[ED 3S3L} JO P10IIX
B Suidody wi,| “op 0] ISA JBYM AOWDY
LUOp | "P3q JO INno S|[e} P[0 1edL T
Awx pue Aze.rd Sop Al SOALIP 3] o[Iym
B Ul 32U0 )no. 3y} J3)[8 isnf asea|q -06€0 AN APBD]
pnoj AI2A PUR MO[ ARA °PBIYIIA0 39N 119301
‘Alessadauun S| yoeq [jed e Supdpy saydedyay ay jnoqe Jurejdwos PY PN 0L
yeys jsed ay) uy pajedlput sey J3[[E) e Im wyede Jufred aw s3] IH 123doaay uosuiqoy paseq 102 TS9T  910Z/81/8 S8
-T08€0 HN ‘pnouwisyrod
*AABSSIIIUUN SI uq [[B2 € IBY) ‘V'd'd syuey], -wiede 1aydoonay NAY BN
ysed oy uj pajedIpuy Sey [ENpIAIPUL  PIY - LNIV'IJINOD ASION :pafiewy aaydodyay uosuiqoy paseg 89 OL:LT  910Z/81/8 ¥8
-108€0 HN ‘yinowisyiog
*AJIESSAdAUUN SI YIBq [[8D € Jer]) ‘Va'd squeyl -J1doojey ANUBAY T[T
3sed 313 uy pAJEdIpUL SeY [ENPLAIPU]  PaY - INIVIJINOD ASION :pejrewy Jaydoatjay uosuiqoy paseq 89 €€:6T  9107/31/8 €8
WAk -108€0 HN ‘wnouwispiog
squey], ‘IeJ 0s AEPO} SIUIL) UIAIS =
*K1vssadauun I yorq (B € 38y} *3snoy Awr 140 £P22a1p J3)dodnpy M L4
jsed 2y ul pajes[puf sey [enpIAIPUl  PIY - LNIVIdINOD ASION :palfewy 1aydoogiay vosuiqoy pasegq 89 €C:TT  9107/81/8 T8
-108€0 HN ‘ypnowsytog
*K1BSS323UUN SI YIE] [[BD B JBI) J91dodnay A0WAY BN
ysed a1y w pajedlpuwl sey jenpiaipu]  pay - LNIVIdINOD ASION :paiewy 131doaygay uosuiqoy paseq 89 9z: 7T  9107/81/)8 18
R R e .
dn moqoq SPADBLIRN Penay uoneIny ar Le)d amny, aeqd M[ed
9I0C/TE/® 03 9I0CT/1/8  ‘porad oy} A0 307 jo43u0) as1o0N Vdd



L13o p| o8eq

*AIESS329UNN SI Yduq [[Bd © JBY)
ysed oY) uy pajeaipu; sey [enpiarpuy

*A11S5309UUN S| YIRq [[8D © JBY)
ased 213 uj pajedIpuy sey [enplAlpu]

*AXuSS329UUN S| YOEB( [[BI B Jey)
3sed 21y} u} pajeapur SBY [ENPIAIPU]

‘urouds

ajenbape 10j o1yjea) jeaedas 0)
papadu LDV ‘uonsaguod sdedsny
‘wid)3ed ay) up JPYeIdAIE SNOIIUWNN

*£XBSSIDUUN ST Hovq [[Bd ¥ JBip)
Ised 3y uj pajedIpuy sey [ENpPIAIPU]

*SUIDUO0D 131 Jnoqe
sed ay3 ul paORIUd U SBY AYS

*SILIAIUOI 1Y JNOYE
sed ay) uy pajaejuod udaq sey AYS

*SUI3IUOD I JNOqE
1sed ay) ul pajoRIN0D U] SBY IYS

JURLIBA
uonesddo sepnanaed pnoys puodsaa
AJuo 1A am JeY) 038 JUIl) JUI0S UIITY)
PIULIOJUL M “INOqE PI[[e2 ARy Aay)
Aanoe uoneise Jugidwod 1) pue
sied a1y Jo Louanbaay ay) o) anQg

“V'a'd squeyy, ~samdoayey
PoY - LNIV'1dINOD ASION :pojiewy

V'@d squeyl
*3SNOY AUl 1240 A[3d2a1p J31dodijay

Py - LNIVIdINOD FESION :pajrewry

‘v'd'd squeyy, -uiese 1adosijay
P - LNIV1dINOD FSION -pa3iswy

-asnoy Aul J3A0 JYSLL 3J3] pauIny

pu® ABMunt ) JJO dued }| “Isnoy
Aw 1340 £p2aap Buidyy 1ardodpay paa
ayy ynoge Jure[dwiod & 3[y 0} MY p,1

V'@‘d syueyy, ‘souy jo

spaJpuny] suaddey 31 waym Aqerdedss
‘uidonue K|[ead 8] SIY) -~ MOWY NOX
-asnoy Aul 1340 AP2IIp Je)dodry
PV - INIVTdINOD ASION :pafrewry

dwoy 13y 3upediv)
asead woay Sunuod saugjd snoraSuep
ay) jnoqe Sugjped Jay[ed Jeaday

oy 19y Sunasie)
asead wo.aj Supuod saueld snosaSuep
a1} ynoqe ujfjed JIjes yeaday]

-auioy Y Sunagie)
aseaq wo.ay Suimod saueld snosdSusp
ay) noqe Suggied Ja[fed Jeaday]

*auroy 19y Sunadie)
aseaJ woJj 3ururod sauejd snosaSuep
a1} Jnoqe Sunjed Jajjed yeadoy

dn moqpoq

J3dosifay uosumqgoy

133dod1joy uosuiqoy

+3ydooyoy uosuiqoy

13ydoaspay uosuiqoy

J133dod1pey uosuiqoy

SETOM

SETOM

SEIOM

SELOM

paseg

paseg

paseg

paseg

paseg

paseq

paseg

paseg

paseg

SIADRLIBN

9I0T/TE/8

yenary

or 910Z/1/8

-T0SE€0 HN ‘ypnowsyiog
AMNUIAY J[IA

80

~108€0 HN ‘pnowsiiog
ANUIAY JI[IA

89

-T08€0 HN ‘yinowsiiod
INUIAY JIHIA

89

-108€0 HN “Winowsiiod
ANUIAY JIULIIAA

€1

-108€0 HN ‘yinowsyiod
INUIAY BN

89

-LSS8E0 HN ‘1I8lumaN
Mmdakeg

8LI

-LS8E0 HN “premmaN
Mmonieg

8LT

-LS8E0 HN “1IBUWMIN
mandeq

8L1

~LSSE0 HN Py IewImaN
Matakegq

8LT

910Z ‘80 Toquwdog “‘Aepsmy],

LT:0T  9107/07/8 96

T1:€T

910Z/07/8 S6

SO:€1

910Z/07/8 ¥6

SS:IT  910T/0Z/8 €6

€VIT 910Z/07/8 T6

81:7C

9107/81/8 16

90-Z77

9107/81/8 06

6T:61 9I0Z/RI/8 68

ST:61  9107/81/8 88

aoye’o |

sporidg Yy} 40

ar oqed)

WL aed [ed

307 1043u0) 810N VG d



L13o g1 a3ed

“ujedwod Joyjoue JI4 SE €2 SIp
JUSWINIOP PUE )NOJ IN0A I3Y[E 3583
*SNO[NAIPHI J1q MY © I 1 pue g L

-P06€0 AN “A111y

9107 ‘80 soqwaidag ‘Aepsing],

*A1essadauun s| yoeq [ed € s13] ‘Kepoy Ajpajeadal asiou 139dodan P RN 3oy
e sed ay3 uj pajesIpuy sey Ja[[e) Joy yurs[duiod e 13351831 03 Jufped | 123doo1oY uosuIqOY paseq 10Z LY'ST  9T0Z/IT8  #OL
~108€0 HN ‘yinowsjiog
*A1essasouun s| yaeq [[ed © Jey) v'a‘d syuey -asdosipay INUAY I
3sed 3y} up pajedipul sey [enpiAlpu] Py - INIVIdINOD ASION :pajlemy 13dod)ay uosuiqoy paseg 89 b6 9T0Z/ITS €01
-T08€0 HN ‘ypnows)iog
-AJBSSIDIUUN S| YIB( [[BD © Juy) Va'd sNueyq], -adosyey INUIAY JIIIAI
3sed a1 up paYedIpu SEY [ENPIAIPU]  PAY - INIVIJINOD ASION :pajiewy 193dody[ay uosuiqoy paseq 89 0T 910ZTT8 TOT
-108€0 HN ‘yynowssylog
*Alessadauun s] yoeq [1ed & JBI)) V'a-d sMuey -uieSe saydosijey NUIAY BIIIAI
ised 3y uy payedtpuy sey (enpjalpul  PIY - LNIVTIdINOD ASION :pajiewsy aaydoayay uosuigoy paseq 89 €01 9r10Z/1Z/8 101
-108£0 HN ‘pnowsyiod
*Aaessadauun sy Maeq [[Ed € JBY) 'V'@'d sMueyy -upede sadooypy ANUIAY JI[IA
3sed 2y uy payeopu] sey [enplAlpu] Py - INIVIJIWOD ASION :pafrewy aaydoorjey uosuiqoy paseq 89 01T 910Z/1Z/8 001
v Q' SuRYL ‘Buiwiow siy swy ~-108£0 HN ‘wnowsjiod
*AXESSIIDUUN SI YIBq [[B3 B JBY]  [}9 - SN0y AU JIA0 23.9__1 ..3.._3__».__ AMUAAY B
3sed 1) W pajedipul sey [EnpIAfPU]  PIY - LNIVIdIANOD ASION :pa[iewy aaydodyay uosuiqoy paseq 89 IZ: 1T 9T0Z/1Z/8 66
-108€0 HN ‘yynowsyiog
*£1BSSII2UUN ST YIEB( [[BI B IBY) 'V'a'd squeyl 1apdodrdy INUAAY JRJJI A
ysed a1y W pajedIpul sey [enplalpuy P - INIVIJINOD FSION :pajyewy av)doafiay uosuiqoy paseq 89 ITHY 9T0T/IT/8 86
R p— -108€0 HN ‘Wnowsiiog
*A18S5329UUN S§ YIR( [[BI © JeYy) *asnoy Aut 1940 Appda1yp s93dooyay NUBAY BRI
ised 2y wy pajedIpul seY [ENPIAIPUL P - LNIV IdINOD ASION :pajrewy 13ydoatppy uesuiqoy paseq 89 8THT  9107Z/1T/8 L6
E——— RS
dn amoqox SdaneLeN ey uones’oy i w[ed awL aeq [med
9107/1E/8 01 9I0T/I/8  PoMId oyp 40 307 104u0D 2510\ Y Ad



L1300 91 adeg 9102 ‘80 oquivideg ‘Kepsmu],
V'a'd ‘sueyL ‘
=108€0 HN ‘yinowspioq
ensh uey) YHANOT PUB HAMOT SMUBAY JIB1IL
-A18ssa3auunN s1 YdRQ |[ED B YRy *asnoy A1 Jas0 Ap2aaip Jaydoanjay v RN
1sed ayy w pajedipul sey [enplalpu] P - LNIV'TdINOD ASION :paprewy aydodyey uesuiqoyy paseq 89 pri0T  910T/€T/8 TIL
V'd'd ‘squsyl [ensn .
-108¢€0 HN "yinotusyio,
uBy) YAANOT PUB HIAOT YN R d
-A18ssa09UUN ST YOB( [[€D B JBl[) +asnoy A 1940 A[332.1p 133dodiy PAY BIIA
ised ay3 ur pajearpui sey [enplAlpu]  PAY - LNIVIdINOD ASION :papiewy aaydodypay uosuiqoy poseq 89 9111 9roz/er/8 ITI
-T08€0 HN ‘Wpnowsyiod
V'@ d squey L ‘yaunj I
*A1BSSIIDUUN SI YdEq [[BI B Jey) 310jaq sawp § -ureSe 1dooipoy v BINN
1sed ayj ul pajedipuy sey [enplalpu] Py - LNIVIdINOD ASION :pajrewy Jaydoaypay uosuiqoy paseg 89 0€ 1T  910Z/€7/8 OII
VO d S -108€0 HN ‘Yinowspiog
*AIESSIIIULN SI WOrq [{BI © JBY) *asnoy Aur Ja40 AP3aaip sadoaifay AMUIAY I
ased 2y uy pajedipuy sey [enplAIpU[  PY - LNIVTdINOD ASION :pajiewy 13)dodyjay uosujqoy pasegq 89 61T 910Z/€7/8 601
-108€0 HN ‘ysnowsyioq
*A1BSS239UUN SI }IBq [[BI © JBY) V'(@'d squey], "13dodrjpy ANUAAY 3N
ised aiy ws pajedipuy sey [enplAIPUL  P3Y -~ LNIVIdWOD FSION :pajiewy saaydoaay uosuiqoy paseq 89 €8T 910Z/£7/8 801
V'ad squeyL -108€0 HN ‘ynowsyiog
‘lensn uey) I2pPNoj puE Jomor] ‘ureSe
*AJAESSIIIUUN ST HIEq [[8D € IBY) asnoy Awr 1340 AP3.41p 13)dodijey INURAY LI
ised ayp uy pajedIpul SBY [ENPAIPUE  PaY - NIV TdINOD ASION :paswg 1aydodyay uosuiqoy paseg 89 00:€T  910Z/€7/8 LO1
-108€0 HN “yinowsjrod
A1essadauun s| yaeq j[e? & jey) v'd-d ‘squey] °a9jdodnay NUBAY L[N
ysed oy uy pajesipuj sey [enplalpul Py - LNIVIAINOD ASION :pajewy 1ydodyay uosuiqoy paseq 89 9€:0T  910T/€7/8 901
"UoIIEN)IS
a[qe.adsiuI siy) Jnoqe Suiawos
Op 0] 2ABY A[JBdA IpA ¢¢,,99)) WO,
ISION],, 34} Jo Suyaaw JXau Y} SI USYAA
198 81 35P oWy uIM -T08€0 HN ‘pnowsiiog
Sunoau IsioN 213 Jo PAYNOU Aq [Im ‘V'a'd sMuey L ANUIA
. . V BRI
3H *AJ1BSS3dDIUUN ] YOEq [[BI € JBY) asnoy Aul 19A0 Adaa1p 133dodipy
ised ayy wy payedIpul sey [enplAlpu]  PaY - LNIVTJINOD ASION :pafiewy 13ydody[ay uosuiqoy paseq 89 6T:ST  9107/17/8 SO1
dn mofog SIADBLIBN ey uonedx| a1 B|Ed amL] aed ed
9I10c/1E/8 01 9I0T/I/8  ‘porMad oy} 40 307 jo43u0)) as10N ydd



L1340 L] 93eg

JUBLIEAM

uoneado aendnaed pinoys puodsar
£Juo [[1m 3a JeY3 058 Iy SW0S wWay)
PIULIOJUI M INOGE PRI JABY AdY))

oy JaYy Sunadiey

~LS8E0 HN “91BmMmaN

9107 *80 Joquaydag ‘Aepsinyy,

£anoe uopelae Juelduiod 3y) pue  asedq wo.y Supuod sauejd snoreFurp maafeg
siied 1oy Jo Kouanbaay ap 0) ang ay) Inoqe Juyied J2[1ed Jeaday S.SETOM T pasegq 8LT ST 910Z/1€/8 LI
-LSSE0 HN “IemIMAN
*duioy 1Y Sunyadixy Motde
‘SWIADWOD IoY Jnoqe  3sedd woly Suruiod souejd snoxefuep : 4
ysed ayp uy pajorsuod UIdq sey /s ay) noqe Sulf[ed Jaffed Jeaday S,SEION T paseq 8LI 00:#T  910Z/1E/8 911
-LS8E0 HN “ortewimaN
a0y 131 Sunagie) Mo deg
'SUJIUOD J3Y Jnoqe  asead wiody Funuod sauvld snoraSuep anN
ised a1y up pa3arlu0d U SBY AYS ay) ynoqe Jujjred Jafjed Jeaday SEIDM “LI-D pue paseg quio)) 8LT L0:IT  910Z/0€/8 SII
~LS8E0 HN 19IeuImaN
w0y 19y Supagiey mameg
‘SWIIDU0D 231 Jnoqe  ISedd woa) 3urmod sougjd snordSusp aN
ysed oy U1 PajoERIU0d WS SBY IYS oy Jnoqe Sujfjes Ja[[ed yeaday SEIDN ‘LI-D pue paseq quoy) 8LI T8:0T  910Z/06/8 PIIL
'sdoox ], SN yym Sunaedap
1M JBY) som} djrunxoxdde
2501} 18 ABp JUIIILJP B U0 LOL G OM]
JIM I “3)EP JIBXD 3} JO 24ANS
JoU SEAL 31 PIYEIIPUL 12112 213 pue . . S06€0 TN IUI0g K139
awiy yey) 3e £JIADIE LuE ARy jou pue|s] ysiigs ‘uonLInp S ———
pIp odaje 3y, “z/6 U0 [EnpLALpul JuWos YYIM asiou Jeadae daap ‘mor]
Ay Pia Njodg -aFessow 3o “WEQQ:9 U JYSiupiw Iy :paprewy SL9LE T PIsegquoN I1ST 10°0 910zZ/87/8 €11
_
dn meopog SaADRLIBN PenIry uoned’oy a1 e sy, aeq ned
910c/15/8 01 910¢/1/8 -poriad a2y} 40,4 307 joyuo) astoN vad



53 Intarnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03301

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves and authorizes Farley White Pease LLC to construct a storage
shed on the premises located at 100 Arboretum Drive; all in accordance
with the memorandum of Maria Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering
dated September 7, 2016 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\FarleyStorage0916.docx

O0COO TAKING YOU THERE

pit 803-433-56088 fax: 603-427-3433 www.peoassdav.oryg



.
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director =g~

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager dﬂ,ﬂ.&l—/
Date: September 7, 2016

Subject: Proposed Shed at 100 Arboretum Drive

Farley White Pease, LLC, PDA's tenant at 100 Arboretum Drive, is requesting approval to construct a storage
shed on the premises. This shed measures 12 feet wide by 20 feet deep by 10 feet high and will be located in
the northeast corner of the northern parking lot

Attached is a picture of the proposed shed and a drawing depicting where the shed will be located on the
property. Piscataqua Landscaping will be conducting the site work to level the area for the new shed and to
remove the existing shed. PDA staff members have assessed the proposal and performed a site visit to
understand what, if any impacts there would be to existing site features. After review, staff have confirmed
that the construction and site work for the shed will be within the building area setback and outside of the
adjacent wetland buffer.

At this month’s board meeting, please ask the Board to approve the request by Farley White Pease, LLC to
construct the proposed shed at 100 Arboretum Drive.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2016\100 Arboretum Shed.docx

33 TAKING YOU THERE

LR N









3% intemational Drive, Porismouin, N 3300

ri=z

z'\J
.
T

Z2m

I
O
s
-m
=<

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors, hereby ratifies
and approves of the following documents attached hereto executed by
LynnMarie Hinchee, PDA Deputy Director/General Counsel on behalf of
David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director:

1. Kanerd Development LLC Lease Amendment No. 2;
2. Notice of Consent issued to Kanerd Development LLC; and

3. Right of Entry - Danielle’s Dash Road Race

N:\RESOLVES\RatifySignatures0916.docx

O0O0OO TAKING YOU THERE

oh B8035-<303-6088 fax: €03-427-0433 Huw DERBeuRy.org



Lessor:

Lessee:

Premises:

Lease Date:

LEASE AMENDMENT NO. 2
Pease Development Authority
Kanerd Development, LLC
164-166 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, NH

December 21, 2000

This Lease Amendment No. 2 effective Avavst 24, 2016, by and between the above
referenced Lessor and Lessee:

WHEREAS, Lessee has requested that its Lease with Lessor be amended to expand the permitted
uses of the Premises but solely with respect to the facility located at 166 Corporate Drive;

WHEREAS, Lessor has agreed to amend the Lease as requested by Lessee, subject to the terms
and conditions of this Lease Amendment No. 2;

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the receipt
and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Lease be amended as set forth below:

1.

Article 9.1 of the lease is amended with respect to the 166 Corporate Drive facility
to include research and development as a permitted use and to permit such further
accessory uses as are consistent therewith.

Lessor and Lessee agree that this Lease Amendment No. 2 is limited in duration to
the subtenancy by and between Kanerd Development, LLC and Lonza Biologics,
Inc. in connection Lonza’s primary operations and facility at 101 International
Drive in Portsmouth, NH and will expire at the end of the Lonza’s subtenancy at
the 166 Corporate Drive facility, except as otherwise agreed to in writing by the
Parties.

All other terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect
and shall continue to be binding upon the Lessor and Lessee.

[Signature and Jurat Pages Follow]



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease Amendment No.
2 effective Apguﬁt 24 ,2016

Lessor: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Lessee:




STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, ss.

On thls %day of A%{gﬁl , 2016, before me MMM Y
a Notary Public in and for sdid County and State, personally appeared Bavid-R-viuten] personally ?ﬁ:; !ji

known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Exeeutivg Directorof
the Pease Development Authority and on oath stated thatshe was authorized to execute this mp‘“ﬁj
instrument and acknowledged it to be.h*s free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth

herein. MQ (
Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name: mm
My commission expires: G BAPERRS
BV GOSN BIFIES /W21
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM, ss

On this gﬂ\day of A\LiuS‘\’ , 2016, before me, Lortzine A B(f ucle~ ,
a Notary Public in and for sgid County and State, personally appeared _Mi, ne{ Kane
personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Meambes
of Kanerd Development, LLC and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument
and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:

My commission expires:

LORRAINE M. BEUCLER
Notary Public ~- New Hampshire
«y Commission Expires December 2, 2020



NOTICE OF CONSENT

This NOTICE OF CONSENT ("Notice") is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY ("Lessor") to KANERD DEVELOPMENT LLC ("Lessee"). Lessor and Lessee
may be referred to jointly as the "Parties."

RECITALS

A. The Parties entered into a Lease for 164 - 166 Corporate Drive at Pease International
Tradeport on effective December 22, 2000 (the "Lease").

B. Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold
its consent to sublease if:

1. the use of the Subleased Premises associated with the Lease is permitted under the
original Lease;

2. the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. the original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform
all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

4, the proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible,

C.  Lessee has requestéd authorization to sublease approximately 102,400 square feet
within the Leased Premises at 166 Corporate Drive to Lonza Biologics, Inc. ("Lonza"), a
Delaware corporation.

D. The proposed sublease to Lonza is for general office use, research and development
and related uses.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit A, with
Lonza for approximately 102,400 square feet within the Leased Premises.

2. Upon execution of the sublease with Lonza, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a copy of the
executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates and a certificate of good standing
from the State of Delaware for Lonza.

3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations, Section 315.03(a).

4. Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and
to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease.



This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this 24 ™ day of Au@ue@r ,201L by the Pease
Development Authority.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

AGREED AND ACCEPTED
KANE EVELOPMENT LLC

uaT 24, Ibiy Y-
D)zﬁe Its: !-lim’r;;‘:‘f N

PAKANERD\1 64 Corporate\Consent\CONSENTFORM.docx



85 Intarnational Drive, Parismouth, NH 03801

Tom D’ Arcy July 27,2016
S&D Maternials, LLC

138 Estes Rd.

Rochester, NH 03867

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Road Network for Danielle’s Dash, August 28, 2016

Dear Tom;

This letter will authorize Danielle’s Dash and/or any agent or contractor to enter upon and
utilize a portion of the road network situated on Pease International Tradeport as shown as the
route on the attached Exhibit A (the "Premises") for a period of seven hours commencing at 7:00
a.m., August 28, 2016, for the purpose of sponsoring, managing and overseeing a 5K road race.
This Right of Entry will expire at 2:00 p.m. on August 28, 2016, unless otherwise extended by
agreement of Danielle’s Dash and the Pease Development Authority.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. Danielle’s Dash’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk
and that its si%nature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility
for any and all risk of loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by
reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its employees, agents or
contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted
herein. Danielle’s Dash expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development
Authority for any such loss, damage, personal injuar or death caused by or
occurring as a consequence of Danielle’s Dash's use of the Premises or the conduct
of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization.
Danielle’s Dash further agrees to indemni%, save, hold harmless, and defend the
Pease Development Authority, its officers, board members, agents and employees,
from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgements, costs
and attorney's fees arising out of Danielle’s Dash’s use of the Premises or any
activities conducted or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this
authorization.

2. Danielle’s Dash and/or any agent or contractor of Danielle’s Dash Eroviding to the
Pease Development Authoritg satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general
liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00)
per occurrence, naming the Pease Development Authority as additional insured.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain (i) a
Brovision that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of Danielle’s

ash which would otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance
therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the insurance company to pay
the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such policy
shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice b
registered mail to Pease Development Authority; (iii) provide that the insurer shall
have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Autho}?;cly; (iv) a provision
that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and
non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.




3. Danielle’s Dash's agreement hevein that this letter of authorization does not
cohstitute an exchusive iterest in the Premises.

4, Danielle’s Dash’s agreement to seeure all necessary municipal and/or Jocal permits
prior to the road race.

5. Danietle’s Dash’s agreement herein that no permanent markings of any type shall
be used in the eveu%grma including roadways. ¢

6. Darielle’s Dash’s agreement to secure written permission to yse property of PDA
tenamts in connection with the staging of the race, to include, but not limited to,
Bottomline Technologies & Discovery Child Enrichment Center and providing
PDA with written confirmation from each tenant consenting to such use.

7. Denielle’s Dash’s agreement to coordinate the management of the road race with
approprigte local law enforcement officials and to otherwise ensure that all
appropriate precautions are {aken to protect the health and safety of event
participants and spectators.

8. Danielle’s Dash’s agreement (o leave Premises in the same or befter condition as
existed at the time of the event

Please indicate by your signature below Danielle’s Dash’s consent and return the sante 10
me with evidence of insurance as required.

Very truly yours,

Davd A Muslar

David R. Mullen Dty CTAPULJRIL W
Executive Director b@pd"{ m}m q /,XAw\.aj ﬂbm&(jf

Agreed and accepted this _2 4TA dayof _AUGUSE - 201G

o N e

duly authorized /




EXHIBIT A

PREMISES



195 NHA

" NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE

- 48 WVHHﬂd




&

Y

NTE

ol
»m

; m
z>m

c<
M=
I" z
Z

MOTION

Director Torr:

In accordance with RSA 12-G:42, X(d), the PDA Board of Directors
hereby adopts parts of Chapter Pda 600, State-Owned Commercial Piers
and Associated Facilities designated as Pda 603.02(d) and Pda 603.11 as
amended in accordance with the Conditional Approval issued on July 21,
2016 by the Joint Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules attached
hereto. Parts Pda 603.02(d) and Pda 603.11 shall be effective September
16, 2016.

In accordance with RSA 541-A:14, lll, that the Division Director

submit, Parts Pda Pda 603.02(d) and Pda 603.11 as adopted, to the
Director of Legislative Services for filing.

N:\RESOLVES\Pda600FinalAdopt0405.wpd

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

phy B03-4033-6083 iax: &03-427-064323 waww . peassdoy.oryg

25 tpntarnations! Orive, Porismouth, NM 35301



Adopted Rule 9-15-16 1

Amend Pda 603.02(d)(1), effective 11-1-13 (Document #10441), so that Pda 603.02(d) intro. and
(d)(1) are cited and read as follows:

Pda 603.02 Business-Use Piers; Restrictions; Skiffs; Emergency Use Allowed.

(d) No commercial fishing vessel or commercial cargo vessel shall be secured for more
than 30 minutes, and no other vessel shall be secured at any time to a business-use piet, except a
commercial fishing vessel with a berthing permit or as provided in (e} or (f) below, unless the
vessel,owner or operator requests permission to be so secured and the division director or an
employee of the division:

(1) Determines that one or more of the following applies:

a. The volume or complexity of loading or offloading harvested seafood
or equipment or both requires longer than 30 minutes;

b. The vessel requires repairs or maintenance that take longer than 30
minutes;

c. Weather or tide conditions make it hazardous for the vessel not to be
secured to the pier;

d. A medical emergency exists involving a passenger or crew member; or
e. Failure to secure the vessel to the pier would result in an imminent and
substantial hazard to navigation or to the safety of any person on board
such vessel; and

Readopt with amendments Pda 603.11, effective 11-1-13 (Document #10441), to read as follows:

Pda 603.11 General Restrictions and Limitations.

(2) There shall be no camping or sleeping on state-owned commercial piers or associated
facilities.

(b) The consumption of alcohol at state-owned piers or associated facilities shall be
prohibited, unless permission has been granted in accordance with the terms of a written
contractual agreement with the authority. The service and consumption of alcohol pursuant to
such a contract shall comply with the relevant provisions of RSA 178, RSA 179, Liq 400, Liq
500 and Liq 700.



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

STATE HOUSE
107 NORTH MAIN STREET, ROOM 109
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-4951

August 22, 2016

Board of Directors

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: Conditional Approval Confirmation of Final Proposal 2016-50
Dear Board Members:

At its meeting on July 21, 2016, the Joint Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules
(Committee) voted, pursuant to RSA 541-A:13, V(a), to conditionally approve Final Proposal
2016-50 of the Board of Directors (Board) of the Pease Development Authority (Authority)
containing Pda 603.02 and Pda 603.11 relative to restrictions and emergency use of business
piers, and general restrictions and limitations on commercial piers, respectively. The Committee’s
approval was conditioned on amending Final Proposal 2016-50 by adding “The service and
consumption of alcohol pursuant to such a contract shall comply with the relevant provisions of
RSA 178. RSA 179, Liq 400, Lig 500, and Lig 700." as a second sentence in Pda 603.11(b).

On August 19, 2016, our office received your written response indicating how Final
Proposal 2016-50 was amended in accordance with the conditional approval. We have reviewed
the explanation pursuant to RSA 541-A:13, V(a), and have determined that Final Proposal
2016-50 has been amended in accordance with the conditional approval and RSA 541-A:13, V(a).
Therefore, you may now adopt and file the rules in Final Proposal 2016-50 as amended.

If you have any questions concerning the provisions of RSA 541-A relative to objections,
responses, or adoptions, please call Scott Eaton at 271-3680.

Very truly yours,
Y ¢ ,?' ) . .
S S 4 s sy %M&:@é‘
Scott. F. Eaton Jill K. Sieveking
Administrative Rules Director Director
SFE/JIKS

cc: Marie Aleksy, Paralegal

TDD Access: Relay NH  1-800-735-2964
DIRECTOR (603) 271-3432 RESEARCH (603) 271-3326
LEGAL STAFF (603) 271-3435 FAX: (603) 271-6607 ADMINISTRATIVE RULES {603) 271-3680



NTE

.

| i’r:}r" '

v
ION

-

b

55 Internationsi Drive, Porismouih, Nrd 93304

O

AT
OPME
ORIT

riz

<
2m

~Ml=

EV
AU

I

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to accept on behalf of the PDA -
Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”), a Department of Homeland Security
Grant Offer in the amount of $58,773.00 for the security and software
upgrades at Division facilities; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated September 6, 2016 attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\PortSecurityGrant1015.wpd

OO000O TAKING YOU THERE
oh: 503-433-8388 fax: 603-427-0433 www. paascdev.org



.
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: September 6, 2016

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Port Director )}V
Subject: DHS/FEMA Grant Acceptance

The Department of Homeland Security Federal Emergency Management Agency has awarded the
Division of Ports and Harbors a “Port Security Grant” in the amount of $58,773.00. The purpose of the
grant application and award is as follows:

s $5,400.00: Purchase of an ldentification Card System
e $21,000.00: Expansion of CCTV Security System
e $32,373.00: Purchase of enhanced security software program

The Division is not required to provide any cost match so there will be no expense to the Division.

Port Security is a cooperative effort with Federal and State agencies including New Hampshire
Homeland Security and Emergency Management (NHHSEM) who endorsed the grant application.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors approve the acceptance of $58,773.00 as awarded by the Department of Homeland Security
Federal Emergency Management Agency.

(33 TAKING YOU THERE

N



S8 Intornational Orive, Porlsimouwnn, NF 03801

Director Bohenko:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter

non-public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph lI(d) for the purpose of discussing
the acquisition, sale or lease of property;

2. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph ll(e) for consideration or negotiation of
pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing or
filed against the body or agency or any subdivision thereof, or
against any member thereof because of his or her membership in
such body or agency, until the claim or litigation has been fully
adjudicated or otherwise settled.

Note: Roll call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\NonPublicLeasepersonnel. wpd

nn:

503-433-6088

OO0O0CO TAKING YOU

¢ 803-427-0433

THERE

www. ponssdev.org



s

e

(o)
z

O

el B
£

»m|z W
<

-C-Ig :urn
go ,z,>“x‘
Py

i LA V)
<

zZ1zrm

MOTION

Note: Effective January 1, 2016, RSA 91-A, the Right to Know Law was modified to provide
that minutes and decisions reached in a nonpublic session shall be publicly disclosed within 72
hours of the meeting, unless by recorded vote of 2/3 of the members present taken in public
session, it is determined that circumstances to withhold the information exist.

Director Allard:

Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, Paragraph lll, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-
public session of its September 15, 2016 meeting related to:

1. Potential threat of litigation; and
2. Leasing of property;

would, if disclosed publically, a) render the proposed actions ineffective,
and b) affect adversely the reputation of any person other than a member
of the public body itself; and agrees that the minutes of said meeting be
held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Board of
Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

Note: This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes

N:\RESOLVES\Confidentiality0916.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

wh: 303-233-5038 fax: &03-427-0452 www. ponsadav.ar
p

35 International Orivas, Porisimoush, NH 2350



